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2011 2012 2013 2014 o015
5 5 5 ( 5
2011 12 2012 12 2013 12 2014 12 2010 12
215,689 259,385 289,230 253,081 177,069
(3,621,418) (4,355,074) (4,856,172) (4,249,230) (2,972,989)
70,606 71,357 72,072 64,722 37,657
(1,185,475) (1,198,084) (1,210,089) (1,086,682) (632,261)
46,652 50,264 45,706 39,301 17,649
(783,287) (843,933) (767,404) (659,864) (296,327)
235,797 266,013 280,113 300,698 298,068
(3,959,032) (4,466,358) (4,703,097) (5,048,719) (5,004,562)
434,634 484,326 525,326 550,872 559,791
(7,297,505) (8,131,834) (8,820,224) (9,249,141) (9,398,891)
2.346 2.527 2.298 1.976 0.887
)3 (39.39) (42.43) (38.58) (33.18) (14.89)
54.3 54.9 53.3 54.6 53.2
)C 4 19.8 18.9 16.3 13.1 5.9
73,051 74,611 54,288 69,069 55,406
(1,226,526) (1,252,719) (911,496) (1,159,669) (930,267)
56,344 57,840 47,773 43,736 26,123
( 946,016) ( 971,134) ( 802,109) ( 734,327) | ( 438,605)
32,238 26,869 19,796 27,707 23,157
( 541,276) ( 451,131) ( 332,375) ( 465,201) | ( 388,806)
61,732 51,637 38,332 35,962 42,323
(1,036,480) (866,985) (643,594) (603,802) (710,603)
¢ IFRS
() 16.79 2016
®
()
5) 2011 2012 2013 2014 2011 2012 2013
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5,773
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8.141
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2014
2015
( ) )
280.9 306.6 (8.4)
370.5 451.1 (17.9)
kwh 210.45 218.42 (3.6)
177,069 253,081 (30.0)
123,341 178,109 (30.7)
) 14,813 13,285 11.5
2015
2015
17,649 (2014 :39,301 ( )) 1
0.887 (2014 :1.976 ( )) 55.1
2015
2014
2015
4.5 g.o| 44
5.9 13.1 | -2
EBITDA 62,597 86,436 (27.6)
015 12 31 2014 12 31
)
( )
1 1 14.99 15.12 0.9)
35.0 336 | 1
23.1 219 | 12
( )
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2015 2014 ) )

177,069 253,081 (30.0)
(123,341) (178,109) (30.7)
(584) (794) (26.4)

(9,714) (8,835) 9.9

(5.856) (770) 660.5

1,659 939 76.7

(626) (419) 49.4
608 803 (24.3)

(5,123) (4,459) 14.9
(9,561) (12,784) (25.2)
55,406 69,069 (19.8)
9,065 (957) (1,047.2)
46,341 70,026 (33.8)
(26,123) (43,736) (40.3)
(23,157) (27,707) (16.4)
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)
30.0 (€))
370.5 (2014  :451.1 ( )
(2014 11 351.0 ( ) (@)
2015
3.6 1218.42 kwh( )) 5.6 1mwh
334 354 ( ) (©)
2015 2014 ) (2015 2014 ( 2013 )
X))
()
1. 280.9 306.6 (8.4) 318.1
2. 370.5 451.1 (17.9) 514.8
1.2 1.6 (25.0) 2.7
0.2 6.9 (97.10) 15.2
(D)
1. kwh 225.79 234.38 3.7 246.04
2. kwh 210.45 218.42 (3.6) 229.55
()
1. 319.2 265.5 20.2 262.4
2. 312.9 268.1 16.7 267.9
()
1. km 200.1 223.8 (10.6) 211.6
2. 203.8 235.8 (13.6) 227.3
111.6 131.6 (15.2) 127.4
40.3 36.6 10.1 31.1
6.6 5.8 13.8 1.5
3. 79.8 87.7 (9.0) 118.6
4. 64.1 72.2 (11.2) 114.9
)
(@) (D) )
17,264 14.0 43,545 24.4 (60.4)
15,816 12.8 24,109 13.5 (34.4)
11,874 9.6 11,417 6.4 4.0
21,134 17.1 19,284 10.8 9.6
8,619 7.0 9,505 5.3 (9.3)
12,193 9.9 14,369 .1 (15.1)
5,833 7 4,100 2.3 42.3
30,608 24.9 51,780 29.2 (40.9)
123,341 100.0 178,109 100.0 (30.7)
2015 30.7 (€))
60.4
) 34.4
®3) 4.0
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9.6
(5) 15.1
(6) 42.3
@ 40.9%
)
5
2015
1 1 11,407 6.4
2 2 9,857 5.6
3 3 8,667 4.9
4 4 8,019 4.5
5 5 7,928 4.5
45,878 25.9
)
5 14,562 13.2
5,892 5.3
)
- ( )- ( )
2015
(
/ / P
) ) )
121,458 107,493 11.5 (36.8) (33.4) 4.4
73,053 49,788 31.8 (8.9) (11.9) 2.3
27,232 14,595 46.4 (11.1) (1.0) 5.5
3,769 2,026 46.2 9.7) 1.6 6.0
2,002 1,760 12.1 (34.0) (31.5) 3.2
5,550 4,720 15.0 (5.6) 11.2 12.8
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2015 26.4
Q@ 2015 9.9
€ 2015 660.5
2015
2016 1 29
4 2015 76.7
€ 2015 49.4
6 2015 24.3
€ 2015 14.9
37.
¢ 2015 25.2 2015 27.7 (2014  :20.7 (
) 7.0
(
) ( )
496
274
770
() 35.6
() 0.4
) 2,911
(D) 3.0
2015 28.8 (2014 :1,081 ( )
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10,022
33.8

©) 2015 40.3
®) 2015 16.4
)

2015

5,773
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)
()
(D) ( ) (D)
339,326 60.6 292,262 53.1 16.1
33,610 6.0 78,988 14.3 (57.4)
2,964 0.5 1,540 0.3 92.5
2,674 0.5 2,084 0.4 28.3
12,816 2.3 15,980 2.9 (19.8)
41,019 7.3 30,850 5.6 33.0
19,351 3.5 29,308 5.3 (34.0)
4,611 0.8 6,271 1.1 (26.5)
12,812 2.3 18,441 3.3 (30.5)
4,998 0.9 9,994 1.8 (50.0)
33,990 6.1 39,011 7.1 (12.9)
47,519 8.5 40,366 7.3 17.7
1 203 0.0 280 0.1 (27.5)
54,179 9.7 44,619 8.1 21.4
9,651 1.7 0 0.0
2,523 0.5 1,705 0.3 48.0
1
298,068 53.2 300,698 54.6 (0.9)
2015
3
2015 1,682
)
1.
@

2015
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ooooodd
280.9 (2014  :306.6 ( ) 8.4
564 (2014 I 643
) 12.3 547 12.6
17
2015
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
280.9 369.3 107,506 90,234 17,272
/ 1.2 907 1,174 (267)
/ 370.5 108,413 91,408 17,005
22.6 29.3 22.9
@
2015
2015 370.5
(2014  :451.1 ( » 17.9 365.5
3.46 1 10.6 1 292.6 (2014 11
351.0 ( )( ) 16.6
(https://www.e-shenhua.com)
2015 189.7 (2014  :248.8 ( )
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2015 2014 ( )
1 1
. 365.5 98.7 292.9 439.6 97.4 346.3 (16.9) (15.4)
() 354.1 95.6 292.0 406.2 90.0 342.2 (12.8) | @14.7)
1. 151.5 40.9 220.7 171.9 38.1 251.3 (11.9) (12.2)
2. 202.6 54.7 345.3 234.3 51.9 | 408.9 (13.5) | (15.6)
) 11.2 3.0 318.0 26.5 5.9 380.1 G7.7) | (16.3)
) 0.2 0.1 412.7 6.9 1.5 458.8 (97.1) (10.0)
1.2 0.3 442 .9 1.6 0.4 557.0 (25.0) (20.5)
3.8 1.0 218.1 9.9 2.2 524.3 (61.6) (58.4)
1. 1.9 0.5 83.7 2.1 0.5 | 100.3 9.5) | (16.6)
2. 1.9 0.5 358.3 7.8 1.7 636.6 (75.6) | (43.7)
/ 370.5 100.0 292.6 451.1 100.0 351.0 (17.9) (16.6)
2015 5 42.9 11.7
15.5 4.2 5
2015 2014 ( )
1 1
281.6 76.0 293.8 365.8 81.1 356.9 ar.7n
84.6 22.8 291.5 81.5 18.1 326.7 (10.8)
4.3 1.2 236.1 3.8 0.8 296.5 (20.4)
/ 370.5 100.0 292.6 451.1 100.0 351.0 (16.6)
2015
22.8 1.2 4.7 0.4
©)
2015
0.003
2015 CSR
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()
2015
237 394 62
71.1 2015 2,197
2015 CSR
®
2015 12 31 24,313 15,742
JORC 8,141
( ) ( ) (JORC )
166.57 97.60 41.85
40.76 32.79 19.35
20.68 14.22 7.31
14.58 12.43 12.77
0.54 0.38 0.13
243.13 157.42 81.41
2015 (
) 96 (2014  :33 )
2015 3,539 (2014 35,647 )
(kcal/kg) C )
1 / 5,400 0.50 12.5
2 4,500 0.50 26.7
3 3,200 0.75 19.0
4 3,600 0.30 15.3
5 / 4,350 0.65 19.5
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©)
1. ( )
2015 2014 )
( )
121,458 192,094 (36.8)
107,493 161,517 (33.4)
11.5 15.9| 4.4
6,433 26,049 (75.3)
5.3 13.6 ] 8.3
2. ( )
2015 2014 ( )
( )|( ) () ( )| (C )|(C ()
107,041 90,179 16,862 15.8 152,217 120,605 31,612 20.8
1,372 1,229 143 10.4 6,082 5,797 285 4.7
108,413 91,408 17,005 15.7 158,299 126,402 31,867 20.1
)
3.
i1
2015 2014 )
( )
20.6 24.6 (16.3)
17.7 15.4 14.9
9.2 9.9 (7.1)
25.2 22.3 13.0
50.5 59.8 (15.6)
123.2 132.0 (6.7)
3
(€D ) 57
® 12
(©)] 31
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4.

2015 17,264 (2014  :43,545 ( D)

60.4

46.7 81.2 (2014  :152.4 ( »
2014 33.8 ( y 2015 21.9
2.
1)
2015
3.7 225.79 kwh(2014
:234.38  kuih( D) 3.6 210.45  kuh(2014  :218.42  kuh(
)) 5,550 kwht 3.8

1

@

1.

( kuh) ( kwh) (Lmwh )
2014 2014 2014
2015 2015 2015
( 1O ( SES ( ()
1. 221.75 231.76 | (4.3) | 206.51 | 215.87 | (4.3) 331 350 | (5.4)
2. 0.02 0.02 0.0 0.02 0.02 0.0 598 598 0.0
3. 0.67 0.67 0.0 0.65 0.65 0.0 232 234 (0.9
4. 3.35 1.93 73.6 3.27 1.88 73.9 560 773 (27.6)
225.79 234.38 | (3.7) | 210.45 | 218.42 | (3.6) 334 354 | (5.6)
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(  kuh) (  kwh) (imwh
)

2015 ) 2014 ( )| 2015 2014 ()| 2015
17.49 13.70 271.7 16.59 12.93 28.3 342
17.49 13.70 27.7 16.59 12.93 28.3 342
2.11 2.18 G.2) 1.99 1.01 4.2 404
0.56 2.18 (74.3) 0.48 1.91 (74.9) 413
1.55 0 1.51 0 401
3.35 0 3.20 333
3.35 0 3.20 333
9.49 5.16 83.9 8.99 4.84 85.7 329
9.49 5.16 83.9 8.99 4.84 85.7 329
22.74 26.83 (15.2) 21.17 25.12 (15.7) 409
22.72 26.81 (15.3) 21.15 25.10 (15.7) 409
0.02 0.02 0.0 0.02 0.02 0.0 598
32.30 35.64 .4 30.12 33.33 9.6) 335
32.30 35.64 9.4) 30.12 33.33 (9.6) 335
4.87 6.16 (20.9) 4.59 5.79 20.7) 347
4.87 6.16 (20.9) 4.59 5.79 (20.7) 347
26.23 27.08 G.) 24.94 25.73 G.1D 329
26.23 27.08 G.1) 24.94 25.73 G.1) 329
14.90 14.45 3.1 13.96 13.56 2.9 321
14.90 14.45 3.1 13.96 13.56 2.9 321
23.51 25.86 ©.) 21.09 23.44 (10.0) 239
23.51 25.86 9.1) 21.09 23.44 (10.0) 239
3.48 4.21 (17.3) 3.14 3.83 (18.0) 226
3.48 4.21 (17.3) 3.14 3.83 (18.0) 226
0.95 1.00 .0) 0.86 0.91 (5.5) 292
0.95 1.00 (5.0) 0.86 0.91 (5.5) 292
22.08 22.95 (3.8) 20.17 20.97 G.8) 292
22.08 22.95 (3.8) 20.17 20.97 (3.8) 292
3.75 4.75 1.0 3.44 4.34 (20.7) 364
3.08 4.08 (24.5) 2.79 3.69 4.4 395
0.67 0.67 0.0 0.65 0.65 0.0 232
5.41 6.26 (13.6) 5.06 5.87 (13.8) 350
5.41 6.26 (13.6) 5.06 5.87 (13.8) 350
5.72 6.51 (12.1) 5.31 5.97 (11.1) 208
5.72 6.51 (12.1) 5.31 5.97 11.1) 208
25.43 29.61 14.1) 24.07 28.07 (14.3) 409
23.63 27.68 (14.6) 22.31 26.19 (14.8) 387
1.80 1.93 6.7) 1.76 1.88 (6.4) 698
1.98 2.03 @.5) 1.76 1.81 @.8) 431
1.98 2.03 2.5) 1.76 1.81 (2.8) 431
225.79 234.38 @G.7) 210.45 218.42 (3.6) 334
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A
54,128mw 19.2
1.51 kwt 3.6 52,257mw
96.5
MW
2014 12 31 2015 12 31
/
1. 44,477 7,780 52,257
2. 16 0 16
3. 125 0 125
4. 780 950 1,730
45,398 8,730 54,128
(mw)
2x 1,000
2x 1,000
2x 1,000
2% 350
[ 2x 660
160
950
9,130
(400MW)
1
)
4,631 4,329 1 302
7,024MW 13.4
C ) ()
2014 2014
2015 () 2015
( ) ( )
0.05
1. 4,631 5,211 (11.1) 6.14 6.19
0.08
2. 1,478 1,415 4.5 1.08 1.16
0.02
3. 5,364 5,321 0.8 0.25 0.27
0.09
4. 2,889 2,471 16.9 2.15 2.24
0.05
4,591 5,163 (11.1) 6.09 6.14
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®)
3,174 1,493 154
92
35 ( 20,310MW) 38.9
318 /kwh
2 /kwh
®)
2015 19.80
Q)
1 ( )
2015 2014 )
( )
73,053 80,150 (8.9)
49,788 56,517 (11.9)
31.8 29.5| 2.3
18,810 20,933 (10.1)
25.7 26.1] 0.4
2. ( )
2015 2014
2014 2014
(2015
2015 ( ( )| 2015 ( 2014 )
(@) (@)
1. 68,349 75,602 (9.6) 46,123 95.5 53,411 97.6 (13.6)
2. 14 13 7.7 10 0.0 9 0.0 11.1
3. 152 152 0.0 74 0.2 75 0.1 (1.3)
4. 1,830 1,449 26.3 2,062 4.3 1,265 2.3 63.0
70,345 77,216 (8.9) 48,269 100.0 54,760 100.0 (11.9)
2015 1mwh 229.4 (2014 :1mwh
250.7 ( ) 8.5
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3 ( )
2014
2015
( ) (2015
2014
( ) ) ( ) () ) )
29,958 65.0 37,479 70.2 (20.1)
3,477 7.5 3,546 6.6 1.9)
2,503 5.4 2,631 4.9 (4.9)
8,329 18.1 7,678 14.4 8.5
1,856 4.0 2,077 3.9 (10.6)
46,123 100.0 53,411 100.0 (13.6)
2015 88.4
96.2 91.9 (2014  :88.7 ( )
3.
(€D)
2015
2,155km
10.6 200.1 82.9 (2014  :83.1 ( )
3,420 (2014 13,222 ( ) 6.1
(@)
/
km
129 15/200
183 50/200
78 11/38
A
1 2015
( )
2015
2,155km
2016
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oooooog
1.
12
2.
3.
4.
®
2015 ( )
2015 2014 ()
)
27,232 30,626 (11.1)
14,595 14,742 (1.0)
46.4 51.9| 5.5
10,070 14,298 (29.6)
37.0 46.7] 9.7
2015 23,812 (2014
127,404 ( )) 13.1 87.4 (2014  :89.5 (
)]
2015 1 0.071 (2014 11
0.063 ( )) 12.7
4.
(€Y)
2015
111.6
40.3
2015
73.8 77.8
@
( )
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ooooooo
2015 2014 )
( )
3,769 4,176 ©.7)
2,026 1,995 1.6
46.2 52.2| 6.0
1,350 1,729 (21.9)
35.8 41.4] 5.6
2015 (2014
:3,877 ) 11.0 91.6 (2014 :92.8 (
)» 1,810
5.
o
79.8
64.1
@
( )
2015 2014 )
( )
2,002 3,034 (34.0)
1,760 2,570 (31.5)
12.1 15.3 | 3.2
133 361 (63.2)
6.6 11.9 5.3
2015 1 0.027 (2014 o 0.036
( )) 25.0
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ooooooo
6.
@
2015 2014 ( )
1 1
319.2 7,431.5 265.5 8,871.8 20.2 (16.2)
312.9 6,507.7 268.1 8,628.9 16.7 (24.6)
@
( )
2015 2014 )
( )
5,550 5,880 (5-6)
4,720 4,245 11.2
15.0 27.8| 12.8
649 1,410 (54.0)
11.7 24.0 12.3
©)
2015 2014
( )
1 1
314.7 5,347.9 261.1 6,009.0 20.5 (11.0),
308.7 5,073.7 263.9 5,801.5 17.0 (12.5)
2015 4.2
3.8 10.5
)
2015 2014
)
175,129 247,848
1,940 5,233
177,069 253,081
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2015 175,129 98.9

2015

2015 1 7
17

EIAC )

)

2015 10,448 9,280 1,168
12.6

43

2015 10 100 100 51

)
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)
@D
2015 12 31
2015 2014
1 5,880 36,240 25,551 5,059 6,138 | (17.6)
2 4,690 54,466 40,134 3,611 9,777 | (63.1)
3 2,278 9,333 6,274 2,374 2,579 (8.0)
4 4,670 12,982 7,792 1,701 2,279 | (25.4)
5 3,255 11,777 5,952 1,618 1,877 | (13.8)
6 7,102 29,270 23,148 1,305 1,778 | (26.6)|
7 4,696 13,499 7,729 1,212 888 | 36.5
8 1,561 6,221 3,010 991 1,008 Q.7
9 5,000 58,769 7,203 837 847 1.2)
10 1,834 7,230 3,029 826 1,068 (22.7)
2015 13,386 6,198
2015 35,192 4,503
3,611 63.1
4 2015 6,138 2,812
5 1,212 36.5
43
@
100
)
1 81.43
2 7.14
3 7.14
4 4.29
100.00
2011 3 25 2 12
@
@
5 ( )
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(€))
A.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

2015 1 2016 1
3
30 1996
2001
2005 1 2006 7
8
2005 1
10
4
2
3 2
2015 2
B.
4 4
2015 ( ) 10
( ) 2015
2
®»

85/322



EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
2015 1
®
2015 2
@)
2015
©)
A
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 ()
51,282 39,074 31.2
29,380 33,677 (12.8)
0 300 (100.0)
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@) 10

2015 12 31

26,782

9,681

3,073

2,540

2,288

2,030

1,146

1,121

O|lo|IN|J]ojO|lb|lWIN]|F

726

=
o

578

) 10

2015 12 31

4,500
3,500
3,100
2,356
2,230
1,790
1,500
1,500
1,000
1,000

Ol |IN|J]ojJlOlb|lWIN]|F

[y
o

2015

10,856
( ) 7,269

2015 2015 12 31

27
O i3

xn
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(u]))

2015

D))

2015
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1
1
)
2015
(GDP)
6.9 GDP 0.4 (CPD 1.4
CPI 0.6
2016 ( )
( ) 2016
GDP 6.5 7 CPI
2
@
2015
2015 12 31 (5,500kcal) 1 372 1
525 1 153 1 427
18.2
2015 2014 ()
( ) 3,685 3,819 (3.5)
( ) 2,000 2,290 (12.6)
( 204 291 (29.9)
( 5.33 5.74 (7.2)
2015 3.69 3.5
1.6 0.96 8.1 0.9 1.7
0.5 0.2 29.9
2015 3.46 1 6
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2.00

12.6 0.64
5.6

2015 12 14.8 48.3
73.6 22.2 0.06 16.0

2016

2016 1

500 500

&)
2015
2015
BJ 2015 1 62.95
1 52.28
2015 0.30 22.9
0.15 0.8 0.07
23 0.39 4.5
2015 0.25 16.6
0.19 1.2 0.14
3.1

2016

2016
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2016

2015

0.5 5,550 kwh 2014 3.3

2015 6,000kw 1.51 kw 10.4

7.8 0.99 kw 1.9

410 4,329

2016

2016

2016

2016

2016

2020

)
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2
2016
3
4 (
) 5 (
)
( ) 2016
2016 2015 /C )
)
100 2.8 2.809 (0.3)
100 3.4 3.705 (8.2)
kwh 211.40 210.45 0.5
100 1,451 1,770.69 (18.1)
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100 1,138 1,233.41 7.7
( 100 140 148.13 (5.5)
/ 6.7 /
( ) 2016
100
2016 2015
1
1. 12.9 70.0
2. 80.2 198.0
3. 6.3 80.6
4.2 65.3
0.9 13.9
1.2 1.4
4. 1.6 5.3
5. 0.0 0.4
200.0 101.0 354.3
2015 35.43
2015 ( 15 3
2015 1 20
1.5
30 2015 1 14 1 20
2016
20 2016 1
0.47
0.72
2016
)
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6.9 1990
2
3
2020
2020
2016
3 5 500
(
4
5
2015

2015

500
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2013 2017
2015 2020
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-(D) - -

2016

-15.

97/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
19,889,620,455 19,889,620,455
2015 12 31
16,491,037,955
1.00 .
1.00
1.00 3,398,582,500
19,889,620,455
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2005 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
2005 15 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000 | 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000
2005 304,620,455 304,620,455
2005 12 31 18,089,620,455 18,089,620,455
2007 25 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455 | 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455
2015 12 31 237,089 234,709

2,380

99/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
(@)}
100011
000 29 14,530,574,452 73.06
2 3,390,058,476 17.04
556,048,233 2.80
110,027,300 0.55
25,159,394 0.13
%0 16,880,000 0.08
204 15,000,000 0.08
50

14,496,433 0.07
14,014,887 0.07
10 / 8,890,491 0.04

@

@
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35
10
2015 3.2 6,365 16,144 39.4
2014 7.4 14,718 36,807 40.0
2013 9.1 18,100 45,678 39.6
1. 2015
2015 16,144
0.812
17,649 0.887 2015 12 31
104,992 2015
12 31 19,889,620,455 0.32
6,365
39.4 36.1
2015
2015 2016 17
2015
2.
2015 2015
2016 29
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(1) 2016 18
2015
)
2015
2015
2015
2015
2016 18 2016 17 2016 17
30
2015 2016 27 2016 2016 24
30
2008
10 2016
[2011]348
10
10
10
[2009]124
10 20
20
20
2016
2016 24 30

East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

17M Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’ s Road
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
40.20 36.45 27.20 23.95 23.50
(572.45 ) (519.05 ) (387.33 ) (341.05 ) (334.64 )
27.10 24.15 18.10 19.18 13.79
(385.90 ) (343.90 ) (257.74 ) (273.12 ) (196.37 )
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
32.48 28.65 18.45 20.29 26.29
(545.34 ) (481.03 ) (309.78 ) (340.67 ) (441.41 )
22.81 20.93 15.36 12.85 13.79
(382.98 ) (351.41 ) (257.89 ) (215.75 ) (231.53 )
2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
17.18 15.64 13.66 14.46 13.66 12.72
(244.64 ) (222.71 ) (194.52 ) (205.91 ) (194.52 ) (181.13 )
14.52 12.68 11.48 12.20 12.10 11.42
(206.76 ) (180.56 ) (163.48 ) (173.73 ) (172.30 ) (162.62 )
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(
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118,637 1,009 119,646
17,330 1,111 18,441
9,994 - 9,994
38,286 725 39,011
40,354 12 40,366
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2,617 69 2,686
108,861 1,917 110,778
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1,723 43 1,766
391,890 10,869 402,759
17,641 296 17,937
27,221 795 28,016
30,274 62 30,336
6,648 - 6,648
3 1,292 - 1,292
38,332 6 38,338
121,408 1,159 122,567
38,503 1,602 40,105
9,982 - 9,982
37,800 864 38,664
42,692 @n 42,665
1 311 - 311
2,221 53 2,274
131,509 2,492 134,001
37,084 5,770 42,854
4,958 - 4,958
1,867 161 2,028
1,973 - 1,973
1,265 37 1,302
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276,903 3,210 280,113
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0.45 - - - 0.45
1.35 - - - 1.35
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- 0.09 0.50 0.04 0.63
- 0.50 0.64 0.10 1.24
- 0.49 0.55 0.09 1.13
- 1.08 1.69 0.23 3.00
Cc ) (D)) - - - - -
C - - - - -
C () - . - - .
(@)
0.45 - - - 0.45
0.45 - - - 0.45
0.45 - - - 0.45
1.35 - - - 1.35
C () - - - - -
(D))
CC» - - - - -
- 0.14 0.27 0.03 0.44
- 0.43 0.47 0.09 0.99
D)) - 0.32 0.28 0.05 0.65
- 0.89 1.02 0.17 2.08
6.43
( ) 2015 2014 12 31
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() 2015 8 20
2014 8 22
2014 11 21
2014 8 22
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1,000,001 1,500,000 3 3
13.
12 31
2015 2014
2014 1 0.74 (2014
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( ) 49,724 29,991 62,029 136,295 86,682 4,746 12,078 13,657 395,202
(1) - - 7 - - - - (84)
199 313 1,048 189 5,508 97 608 311 8,273
6,350 310 3,732 5,617 10,667 2,117 354 3,714 32,861
341 - - - - - - - 341
- - - - - - - 23 23
@75) 40)  (2,034) (569) (387) (721) (33) (207)  (4,266)
- - - (2,705) - - - - (2,705)
2014 12 31
( ) 56,248 30,574 64,775 138,834 102,470 6,239 13,007 17,498 429,645
(66) - - 123 - - - - 57
249 362 576 287 699 - 6 52 2,231
20,720 172 970 29,075 18,348 903 122 205 70,515
74y (232) (281) (517) (283) (289) 15) (B9  (1,830)
2015 12 31 76,977 30,876 66,040 167,802 121,234 6,853 13,120 17,716 500,618
2014 1 1
( ) 13,032 7,685 28,300 39,799 23,754 411 2,127 7,818 122,926
- - - 1 - - - 1
1,967 1,114 5,211 6,234 2,645 246 657 1,357 19,431
9 - - - - - - - 9
- - - - - - - 2 2
4 - 1 178 18 - - 8 209
(159) (36)  (1,756) (424) (318) (538) @an 143)  (3,391)
- - - (1,804) - - - - (1,804)
2014 12 31
( ) 14,853 8,763 31,756 43,984 26,099 119 2,767 9,042 137,383
- - - 23 - - - - 23
1,930 1,339 4,234 7,900 4,343 290 688 915 21,639
«C () 462 9 273 1,697 929 - 458 6 3,834
9% (205) (244) (508) (242) (252) 13) (9  (1,587)
2015 12 31 17,151 9,906 36,019 53,096 31,129 157 3,900 9,934 161,292
2015 12 31 59,826 20,970 30,021 114,706 90,105 6,696 9,220 7,782 339,326
2014 12 31
( ) 41,395 21,811 33,019 94,850 76,371 6,120 10,240 8,456 292,262
2014 1 1
( ) 36,692 22,306 33,729 96,496 62,928 4,335 9,951 5,839 272,276
)
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98 25
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(119) (168)
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6,377 5,484
12,812 18,441
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11,594 9,820
55,397 53,240
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6,377 5,484
6,472 6,961
15,599 13,944
32,108 23,714
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2035 12 3 57,555 45,096
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2.85
2017 6 22 69 98
60,556 50,103
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10 4
2015 2 10 4.39 5,000
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4.98 13,936 9,199 21,107 39,946 84,188 61,311
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5.57 15,721 5,191 12,756 26,278 59,946 45,855
4.41 7,522 5,723 3,151 3,206 19,602 17,205
5.03 11,644 1,289 26,184 - 39,117 34,927
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93,502 161,409 72,768 79,792 3,420 3,222 317 299 541 1,300 5,547 5,878 176,095 251,900
27,956 30,685 285 38 23,812 27,404 3,452 3,877 1,461 1,734 3 2 56,969 64,060
121,458 192,094 73,053 80,150 27,232 30,626 3,769 4,176 2,002 3,034 5,550 5,880 233,064 315,960
5,883 25,465 17,628 19,502 9,862 14,663 868 1,344 48 341 342 1,142 34,631 62,457
1,320 1,025 2,048 1,824 637 240 473 432 103 57 275 275 4,856 3,853
9,280 8,085 8,477 7,992 3,887 3,260 922 800 285 242 903 825 23,754 21,204
2 59 391 307 - - 7 1 - - - - 422 377
3,076 261 1,819 222 879 16 - - - - - - 5,774 499
38.2 2015 2014 12 31
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
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) ) ) )
233,064 315,960 1,838 2,075 (57,833) (64,954) 177,069 253,081
34,631 62,457 (215) 368 104 (978) 34,520 61,847
4,856 3,853 2,483 2,911 (2,871) (1,982) 4,468 4,782
23,754 21,204 236 139 - - 23,990 21,343
422 377 6 33 - - 428 410
5,774 499 @ 122 - - 5,773 621
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2015 2014 2015 2014
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17,264 43,545 - - - - - - - - - 17,264 43,545
40,098 42,163 - - - - - - - (9,318) (10,109) 30,780 32,054
38,488 43,423 - - 1,79 1,176 1,294 - - - (39,320) (42,998) 14,800 16,353
- - 48,965 55,539 - - - - - (8,299) (10,212) 40,666 45,327
- _ - - - - 4,182 3,745 - (300) (368) 3,882 3,377
11,643 32,386 823 978 205 1,276 538 500 210 - - 15,949 37,453
107,493 161,517 49,788 56,517 1,995 1,760 2,570 4,720 4,245 210 (57,237) (63,687) 123,341 178,109
(
)
(
() 6.433 26,049 18,810 20,933 1,729 361 649 1,410 1,209 (596)  (1,267) 37,657 64,722
(
() 7,001 8,653 19,805 18,173 1,533 1,097 531 794 337 - - 35,426 45,456
(
() 246,972 245,452 229,773 212,231 21,974 8,189 8,247 12,564 13,529 343,060 (433,391) (415,654) 559,791 550,872
(
( ))(115,814) (115,876) (131,373) (118,995) (10,950) (9,917) (2,363) (2,449) (5,593) (7,007) (185,478) (175,444) 316,985 304,351 (195,870) (185,302)

)
)
)
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39.1

12 31

39.2

39.3

2015 12 31

39.4

39.5

))
)

(

(

)
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
( )
26,623 29,800
21,170 25,145
47,793 54,945
12 31
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
46 40
17 25
3 9
66 74
20
197 (2014 1200 )
( (
) )
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40.
20
2015 12 31
2,791 (2014 :2,656 )
a.
41.1
(
)
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2015 2014
5 2015
2015 2014
( )
() 819 1,010
) 39 43
() 290 364
() 1,385 2,255
() 812 1,262
() 585 173
() 189 360
) - -
(D) 4,188 4,839
() 3,697 8,117
(xi) 48 42
x ) 7 47
x ) 4 8
x ) 1,753 2,477
x ) 3,104 2,288
x ) 2,365 4,150
x ) 9,082 18,527
x ) 11,159 18,411
x ) - -
(xx) - 30
(xxi) 5,748 (1,964)
xx ) 2,235 1,747
(xx ) 3,324 6,772
PBOC

PBOC

PBOC
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)

)

0.7

)

)

/
2015 2014
12 31 12 31
( )
24 3,959 2,957
25 4,023 10,413
21 12,128 7,923
20,110 21,293
29 7,424 8,513
31 2,245 2,524
32 26,406 19,758
36,075 30,795

21 25 29 32
/

41.2
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2016 3 24
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2015 2014

( )
63,347 91,360
69,389 69,830
10,427 13,321
448 628
5,696 5,907

2015 12 31 2014 12 31

( )
16,606 17,439
1,396 1,878
43,233 37,223
4,611 6,271
59,567 54,547
2,725 4,534

0.32 6,365
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43.
2015 2014
12 31 12 31

1,705 100 100

4,696 51 51

4,690 100 100

7,102 58 58

1,169 57 57

2,532 63 63

2,278 70 70

4,010 70 70

3,024 100 100

4,670 80 80

3,255 60 60

4,029 65 65

cC»

1,834 51 51

') 1,561 41 41
2,000 50 50

2,152 51 51

C ) 2,098 100 100
5,880 53 53

4,710 85 85

4,113 70 70

5,180 51 51

5,132 100 100
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2015 2014 12 31 2015 2014
12 12 12 12

31 31 31 31
2015 2014 (

)

49 49 594 435 3,787 3,119

42 42 505 692 10,027 9,357

43 43 275 360 1,860 1,654

49 49 405 523 1,485 1,551

59 59 575 595 1,955 1,726

49 49 72 72 1,588 1,499

47 47 2,388 2,879 12,343 13,080

49 49 18 131 2,870 2,899

20 20 335 451 1,625 1,700

30 30 156 257 2,610 2,746

30 30 183 440 3,168 3,253

40 40 647 751 2,381 2,409

45,699 44,993
65,853 64,872

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

1,062 731 11,680 9,748 1,976 1,982 1,047 1,332
12,437 10,909 18,181 18,991 4,885 4,872 6,183 6,286
3,001 1,672 5,695 5,839 2,557 2,535 3,266 3,518
2,769 3,602 427 447 18 156 934 935
7,729 6,366 23,739 22,453 4,286 4,163 3,030 3,165
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12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
5,859 4,898 9,234 10,233 2,972 3,789 4,092 5,036
4,174 3,875 7,948 8,554 2,082 2,853 2,998 3,617
1,212 888 1,196 1,647 634 836 826 1,068
R _ - - 254 448 471 377
2,394 1,435 956 2,950 390 (159) 1,063 1,540
(1,457)  (2,853) (962)  (2,946) (295) ©7) 171 (429)
(942) 1,389 ®) 12 (54) 151 1,234)  (1,314)
) 9) ©) 16 Vi1 (105) - (203)
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
929 857 1,343 2,031 7,475 6,967 1,436 1,315
5,568 5,437 4,457 4,295 29,320 27,847 6,803 7,066
2,072 2,251 598 1,486 8,571 4,359 383 1,964
1,139 1,117 1,961 1,737 2,117 2,483 1,999 500
3,286 2,926 3,241 3,103 26,107 27,972 5,857 5,917
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
4,099 4,451 1,594 1,986 13,386 15,912 2,002 3,381
2,780 3,108 1,449 1,895 7,234 7,928 1,971 3,080
967 1,008 147 160 5,051 6,140 36 267
540 597 2 2 3,457 75 529 -
1,197 1,327 463 656 4,484 3,739 472 699
12) (54) (766) 293 (2,010)  (2,249) (393)  (2,335)
(985)  (1,273) (394) @A71)  (2.653)  (1,147) (88) 1,558
- - (697) 778 (179) 343 ©) (78)
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2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

1,310 1,869 1,661 1,332 3,677 3,017 1,251 2,202
12,004 12,688 14,366 14,268 18,340 19,862 10,527 10,817
4,913 5,559 1,608 1,898 9,291 9,645 3,230 4,305
278 500 5,630 4,548 2,167 2,392 2,595 2,601
8,123 8,498 8,699 9,154 10,559 10,842 5,953 6,023
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
7,607 9,455 2,780 3,120 10,758 12,596 7,275 9,194
5,300 6,446 2,022 1,990 10,728 9,765 5,111 6,660
1,677 2,253 520 858 609 1,465 1,618 1,877
410 420 455 - 115 83 676 753
2,832 3,376 719 1,251 1,860 4,048 2,687 2,460
(230) (380) 1,434 (1,709) (470) (612) 25 (396)
(2,600)  (2,999)  (2,180) 403 (1,344)  (3.453)  (2,712)  (2,063)
2 ®) @n (55) 46 an - 1
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2015 2014
12 31 12 31

55,404 55,756
3,469 9,408
1,780 127
127,264 115,497
1,065 1,065
1,647 1,647
31,796 50,539
3,245 2,728
58 -
225,728 236,767
4,436 5,416
19,385 16,131
64,923 55,704
649 267
9,500 10,480
20,414 25,448
119,307 113,446
9,038 14,246
4,998 9,994
8,693 10,297
57,364 52,806
200 236
630 835
80,923 88,414
38,384 25,032
264,112 261,799
3,872 4,008
24,955 24,933
1,115 1,150
1,156 1,106
- 265
31,098 31,462
233,014 230,337
35 19,890 19,890
213,124 210,447
233,014 230,337

204/322



2014 1 1
« B
2014 12 31
« B
2015 12 31
2015 12 31
(2014 103,614

EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

205/322

OooooOodd
85,001 13,836 1,628 111,865 212,330
- - - 16,164 16,164
- - - 16,164 16,164
- - - (18,100)  (18,100)
- 4,701 - (4,701) -
- (3,991) - 3,991 -
- - 53 - 53
85,001 14,546 1,681 109,219 210,447
- - - 17,395 17,395
- - - 17,395 17,395
- - - (@14,718)  (14,718)
- 4,281 - (4,281) -
- (2,840) - 2,840 -
85,001 15,987 1,681 110,455 213,124
IFRS
)
104,992
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOS5 AMD OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

Year ended 31 December

NOTES 2015 2014
RME millicn RMB millicn
{Restated)
Revenue ] 177,068 253,081
Cost of sales i (123,341} (178,109)
Gross profit L3728 74,972
Selling expenses (584) 754)
General and administrative expenses {5,714) (8,835)
Other gains amd losses 10 (5,856) {7700
Other income 1,659 933
Other expenses {626} (419)
Interest income 8 G083 803
Finance costs 8 {5,123) {4,458)
Share of results of associates 428 410
Profit before income tax 34,520 61,847
Income tax expense k] (9,561) {12, 784)
Profit for the year 10 24,959 49,063
Other comprehensive income (Joss) for the year
item that will mot be reclassified to profit or logs:
Remeasurement of defined benefit abligations (21} (18)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences 192 (301}
Share of other comprehensive income of associate (22} -
170 (301)
Other comprehensive iIncome (loss) for the year,
naet of income tax 149 1319
Total comprehensive income for the year 25108 48,744

138 I China SHenhua Energy Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LO55 AND OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

Year ended 31 December

NOTES 2015 2014
RME million AMB miilign
{Restated)
Profit for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 17,649 35,301
Morecontrolling interests 7.310 9,762
24,559 49,063
Total comprehensive income
for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 17,783 38,982
Non-controlling interess 1,325 9,762
25,108 48,744
Earnings per share (RMB)
- Bagic 14 0.887 1.976

2015 Annual Report | 139
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CONSOUIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
At 31 December 2015

31 December 31 December 1 lanuary
NOTES 2015 2014 2014
RMB millian RME million AME million
{Restated) {Restated)
HNon-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 15 339,326 792,267 72,276
Construction in progres 16 13,610 78,588 76,107
Exploration and evaluation assets 17 2,176 2,212 2,251
Intangible assets 18 2,964 1,540 1,477
Interest in associates 14 5113 5016 4,866
Available-for-sale investments 20 1.795 1.795 1,032
Other non-current assets 21 34,562 32,366 28,009
Lease prepayments 22 16,535 14,963 14,375
Deferred tax assets il 2,674 2,084 1,766
Total non-current assels 438,755 421,226 402,759
Current assels
Imventories 23 12.816 15,980 17,937
Accounts and bills receivable 4 41.019 30,850 28,016
Prepaid expenses and
other current assets 25 19,351 25,308 30,336
Restricted bank deposits 26 4,611 B.271 6,648
Time depasits with original maturity
cwer three months 96 1,275 1,292
Cash and cash equivalents 7 42,323 35,962 38,338
Total current assets 121.036 119,646 122,567
Current liabilities
Borrowings 9 12,812 18,441 40,105
Short-term debenture 30 4,998 9,954 5,982
Accounts and bills payable 3 33,990 29,011 38,664
Accrued expenses and other payables 32 A7,519 A0, 368 42,665
Current partion of long-term liabilities 33 203 280 a
_ Income tax payable 1.965 2,685 2,274
Total curvent liabilities 101,487 110,778 124,001
Het current assets (iabilities) 19,549 8,868 {11,434)
Total assets less current liabilities 458,304 440,094 1,325

140 I China SHenhua Energy Company Limited
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CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUELD)
At 31 December 2015

31 December 31 December 1 January
NOTES 2015 2014 2014
RME million RME million BAE millian
{Restated) {Restated)
Nen-current liabilites
Borrowings 29 54179 44,519 42,854
Medium-term notes 30 #4,955 24,933 4,358
Bonds 0 9,651 - -
Long-term liabilities 33 2,523 1,705 2028
Accrued redlamation obligations 34 FRLT 2,102 1.973
Deferred tax liabilities 18 Erg 1,165 1,302
Total non-current liabilities 94,383 74,524 53,115
Net assets 363,921 365,570 338,210
Ecyuiity
Share capital 35 19,890 19,850 19,890
Resarves 278,178 280,808 260,223
Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company 248 068 300,698 280,113
MNen-controlling interests 65853 64,872 58,087

Todal equity 363,921 355,570 338,210

The consclidated financial staternents on pages 138 to 229 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board
of Directors on 24 March 2016, and are signed on its behalf by:

THANG Yurhuo HAN languo
Chalrman Director and President
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CONSCLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Far the Year Ended 31 December 3015

Equity sttribastable to equity holdees of the Company

Share Shae  Capmtd  Exchange  Matutory Ceher  Retained contralling Total
tapital  premium  rmepee reserve resenves reenves  eamings Tedd  interests equity
R L] Rig RAE ] ] 2] ] RuB ]
mifen  mifon  wien  mifon  miln  mie  miSon mllee  miflon milln

(ote 281 (nate(fl}  frote (i) foote )] oot {ovlf

At 1 Ranuary X014

& criginally repoeied 1980 B EL3F] BHO50 LBEG sAMm MR STTS 13dE
Adjudtments for acquidtion

A awhiidiaies unds; common

contred (Mote 5} & = = = = 305 175 i) 3 3568

AL T Januaey 3014 drestated) HEM S0 352 & 15031 EXS) s BB S0 B
Predit for the year (retated) - - - - - - B BN 4%z  dngel
Other qomprehesiie experse

for theyeas {restabed) B - - {301} - {18 - {3r) = (215
Total comprehensive {Boperss)

inorm for the year [restated) - = = {301 = 8 Bm xBW EXLT
Dividend dedared (Mote 13 - - - - - =m0 (eI SR
Appropsiation of maintenanoe and
production funds frode (5§ - = = = 5,596 - [ = = =
Utillsation of maintenance

and produdtion funds {mate £l = = = - Gos = e - - =
Appropeiation of geneal

resarve (note {iF]) = = = = n = 72 = = 3
Deemed distribution fo Shenbua

Grouparisng from aoquisition of

subsidiaries under comemen control - - - - - {462y - ] - 5
Contribution from Shenhua Gioup

i refation to aoquisition of

subsidlaries inder cormmon contrel - - - - - m - n: - 2
Contributizes from non-contrelling

shateholders - - . - - - B - LT 1079
Destributions to pon-conitroling

shareholders - - - - - - - = AT AT
Otters - - - - - 51 - 1) {1} 3
A1 31 Decermber J014 (pestated] 19890 B0 3R #853  R0M (BS70) 185,047 2008 BRI WSEM

142 I China SHenhua Energy Company Limited
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CONSCLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
Far the Year Ended 31 December 3015

Erquity anbutable 1o eqoity bolders of the Company

Neer
Share Share  Capitdl  [Exchange  Statwtory Other  Retained contilling Totad
Capitd  premiam  reeMVE [EBIVE  TRSAIVES  TESRNES BATINgS Total inberests aquity
AME FHP RN kMP Rt MR L) MR (0] RME
mifien  mfan  mier  mllon  milflse  milen  milfer  mifon millon  milfon
(Wote 351 (node (il {nate ]} (mote [l (note (il

it ¥ Jarwary 3015 (restated) \aw 800 1612 35 B80T [B5M0)p 185047 00ESE  BLETY  3655T0

Prof foe the yea - - - - - - 1Ak 970 30 s
Other competoensiye incoms:
{eaperse] for the year - - - 117 - 1a) - 1 15 1w

Todd comprehensve income
{zapense] for the year - B - 1 - (L5 1.7 LR ¢ 1315 In0E

Dividend dedared (Wote 13 - - - - - - pamE e - ung
Appropristion of maintenance

and produdion funds frote il - - - - 5381 = (3381 - - -
Hilkation of malntenance

and produdion Tunds frate il B - =
Apgeopriation of geraral

reserve (oode () - - - - % - (2550 - - -
Aoquisition of non-controlfing

interest i 4 subsidiary - - - - - - B - l L1}
Aeguisiten of subsidiaries under

ommen control {fdote 5 = = . . = [56%) = [RE5 S
Contributions {rom mon-controliing

sharehodders - - - - - - B - 1,188 1168
Distributions 1o non-watnolling

shareholders - = = = = - - = [BE2E) RGNS

{3599 E L] - - -

A1 31 December X015 1BE0 B 3612 (76 16003 (M4308)  8AMME ME0EE  SEM 3EAN

1w Share premam epreents the difference between the total amenrt of the par value of thares isaied and the amount of The nel progeeds
redeived upon the global mitiad publc offerng of H shares m 2005 and the iwae of A dhares m 7007,

0} The cagital resenve pepresents the difforence between the total amount of the par value of shares isued and the amount of the net axets,
met of other peterves, transienred from Shenhua Group Cop Lmged (*Shenbua Group®) m connection wigh the Bevructurmg {as
defmed n Hote 1),
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CONSCLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINLED)
Far the Year Ended 31 December 3015

Malei Candirarecd)
nad Shatulory reserves
Surtistory surphn reseive

Accordmg to the PRC Company Law and the Company's Artackss of Associstion, the Company i required o ransfer 10% . of f el profit.
PR

ai determmed in accerdanos with the Chaa fee iy du for P w5 Enderpd e 1o i statutory surphis resence until the rewerye
balance reachies S0% of the regatered capital The trander to this rewsnes maist be made befors distribution of a devidend to shareholdin.

The statutory wnphis reserve has readhed 50% of the regntered capital in 30045, Acmordingly, no appropriaton of net profit to the
stabutony waphan reerye hat beon proposed snce 1 lanesry 2000,

Stabutory wrphis rerve can be uied o omele up bodwen, 1 sy, of Do oapand the Company's boimes, sod may e oormeried o dare
capital by the maue of now shares tosharchoblen n propanion to thes snidtng darshobdings of by shereanmg the par value of the share
currendly beld by thiem, prownded that the balance. alter such Bwue it not ke than 25% of the regntered capital of the Company. The
statytery saphi peerve 15 not distributabbe

Spaailic resve for proatctaon amd e bemnnnoe s

Purwant 1o the relevint PRC regubstions, the Group 15 neg d o ramsder maintan g %, proaduction sabely sgperses and relevant
eipenses {prodction and mamtenanos fundi®) at focd rates baved on pelevant bawes 0o 8 speafic reserse accounts, The production and
mainenanoe funds could Be utified when eepenses or capital sapenditures on production mantenenos snd ety mesune e nosmed.
Th ameant of production al Py utaleued weould be transdered from dhe speciic resenve socount to retained eamegs,

el ey

Purmrant 1o selrvant regulations ied by the Minstry of Finandae, the Company®s subsidury, Shenhids Frande, ik frequated Do st anide
a genetal rewsve by the end of the fmancial year through appropratsons of profit alter tax s determined o accordanoe with Chana
Aecountmg Sandasds bor Busmess EnBenporaes At & cerbam ratio of the endog balance of qrow ink -besrrg saets io oover potenbal fowses
aganwit asch amets

Thee direstors of thi Company {the "Deeers”) have propeaed appropniation o the genetal reserv of RMBZS0 midbion for the year inded
T Decembes 3005 Q2088 RMBTE milhon ).

Dbt retanrnany surpiies eserie

The appropristson to the disoetionesy surphas resenve 1subject to the sharcholders' approval. The ulsliestion of the resorve is similar to
that of the Aatudony wiiplus fewerve.

The Darectors have not proposed any sppropriation to the decreticnany sunphe resoee m 2005 and 20140

EC0 ] Cithes feserves

Cthew peterves mainly represonts the consideration pasd for wivon of subudiarics under © 1 conbrod.

144 I China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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CONSCLIDATED STATEMEMNT OF CASH FLOWS
Far the Year Ended 31 December 3015

2015 2014
RME million RME millicn
(Restated)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax 34,520 61,847
Adjustments for:
Depregiation and amorntisation (Note T0) 23,990 21,343
Cther gains and losses (Nete 10) 5.856 170
Interest income (60) (803}
Share of results of associates (428) (410}
Interest expense 4,483 4,782
Fair value changes on financial instruments (Mote 8) [ 5
Exchange loss (gaind, net 49 (228)
_Other income (56) 70
Operating cash flows before movements in warking capital 68,412 87,136
Decrease in inventories 2.214 1,658
Imerease in accounts and bills receivable {10, 3049) (2.801)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other recelvables 5116 (3.095)
{Decrease) increase in accounts and bills payable {5.021) 403
Increase (decrease) In accrued expenses and other payahles 5,754 (1,388)
Cash generated from operations 66,166 81,909
Imcome tax paid {10,760 (12,8400
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 55,406 69,069
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets,
exploration and evaluation assets, additicns to the construction
in progress and other nan-current asets {29,685) (43,845}
Increase in lease prepayments {191} 11,306}
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment,
and lease prepayments A0 735
Procesds from dispesal of an asociate i 40
Proceeds from dispesal of debt securities 400 =
Praceeds from disposal of a subsdiary - 1%
Investments in finandal products {164) -
Investments in associates {48) (197}
Purchase of available-for-sale investrients - (513}
Dividend recelved from associates 09 ELT
Imterest received 500 841
Investment income from debt securities - 146
Decrease in restricted bank deposits 1.660 377
Increase in time deposits with original maturity
over three months {1,265} {1.547)
Maturity of time deposits with original maturity
over three months 1,624 1,564
Entrusted loan 1o a thind party - (37
Repayment of entrusted lcans - El¥]
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CONSCLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS {CONTINUED)
Far the Year Ended 31 December 3015

2015 2014
RMB million RMB miilion
(Restated)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (26,123) (43,7 36)
ANAMNCONG ACTIVITIES
Interest paid 5,730) (5,600
Proceeds from borrowings 26458 a6, 347
Repayments of borrewings (22.756) (65,968)
Net proceeds from short-term debentures and medium-term
notes 14,985 39.915
et proceeds from bonds 9,049 =
Repayments of short-term debentures and medium-term notes {20,000} {20,000
Contributions from non-contrelling shareholders 2,288 1,079
Contributions from equity holders of the Company - 53
Distributions to non-controlling sharehalders {7,343) {5,083)
Dividend pald to equity holders of the Company {14.718) {18,100)
Deemed distribution to Shenhua Group arising from soquisitien
of subsidiaries under common control = {462)
Cash paid for acquisition of a subsidiary under
commaon control (NMote 5} 15,386) =
Acquisition of minority interests {4) -
Deemed capital contribution in a subsidiary under comman
controd acquired from Shenhua Group - 112
Net cash used in finandng activities (23,157} (27,707)
Het inarease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,126 {2,374)
Cash and cash eguivalents, at the beginning of the year 35,962 38,338
Effect of forsign exchange rate changes 235 )
Cash and cash equivalents, at the end of the year 42,323 35,962
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MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

1.  PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ORGANISATION
Principal activities

China Shenhua Energy Company Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “Group™) are principally engaged in: (i} the production and sale of coal; and (i) the
generation and sale of coal-based power in the People's Republic of China (the *PRC"). The Group operates
an integrated railway network and seaports that are primarily used o transport the Group's coal sales from
its mines. The primary customers of the Group's coal sales include power plants, metallurgical and coal
chemical producers to provincial/regional electric grid companies in the PRC.

Organisation

The Company was established In the PRC on & November 2004 as a joint stock limited company as part
of the Restructuring (as defined below) of Shenhua Group, a state-owned enterprise under the direct
supenvision of the 5tate Council of the PRC.

Effective on 31 December 2003, the coal production and power generation cperations previously
operated by various entities wholly-owned or controlled by Shenhua Group were restructured and
managed separately {the “Restructuring”), and those assets and Habilities related to the operations and
businesses that were transferred to the Company were revalued by China Enterprise Appraisal Co., Ltd,,
an independeant valuer registered in the PRC, as at 31 December 2003 as required by the PRC rules and
regulations.

On 8 November 2004, In consideration for Shenhua Group transferring the coal mining and power
generating assets and liabilities to the Company, the Company issued 15,000,000,000 domestic state-cwned
ordinary shares with a par value of RMB1.00 each 1o Shenhua Group. The shares issued to Fhenhua Group
represented the entire registered and paid-up share capital of the Company at that date,

In 2005, the Company issued 3,08%,620,455 H shares with a par value of RME1.00 each, at a price of
HEKD7.50 per H share by way of a global initial public offering. In addition, 308,962,045 domestic state-
owned ordinary shares of AME1.00 each owned by Shenhua Group were converted into H shares. A total of
3,398,582,500 H shares were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,

In 2007, the Company issued 1,800,000,000 A shares with a par value of RMB1.00 each, at a price of
RMB36.99 per A share in the PRC. The A shares were listed on the Shanghal Stack Exchange.

Immediate parent and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2015, the Directors consider the immediate parent and ultimate holding company of the
Group to be Shenhua Group,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("IFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the firgt time, the following amendments to IFRSs that are

miandatorily effective for the current year.

Amendments to LAS 19
Amendments ta IFRS
Amendments to IFRSs

Defined Bepafit Plans; Employee Contributions
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cxcle
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cyele

The application of the amendments to IFRSs during the accounting period has had no material impact on
the Group's consolidated statements and the disclosures.

Mew and revised IFRSs not yet effective and not early adopted

IFR5 9

IFRS 15

IFR5 16

Amendments to IFR3 11
Amendments to 1AS 1
Amendments to LAS 16 and |AS 38

Amendments 1o IFRSs
Amendments to 1AS 16 and |AS 41
Amendments to |AS 10°and |AS 28

Amendments to IFRS 10,
IFRS 12 and |AS 38

Amendments to |AS 7

Amendments 1o 145 12

Fnancial Instruments '
Revenue from Contracts with Customers !
Legsa !
Accounting for Acguisitions of Interasts n Joint Operation
Disclosure Initiative *
Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation
and Amovrtisation *
Anpual Impravements to IFRS 2012-2014 wele
Agriculture: Bearer Plants *
Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Jaint Venture ¢
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception *

Disclasure Initiative *
Recognitien of Deferred Tax Asiets for Unrealised Losies |

Effectme for armeal periods begmnng on oe afier 1 inuary 2018
Eflectiee for anmesl paneds begnnmng on of afver 1 nuary 2019
Effective for anmuasl perieds begmnmeg o or after 1 Minuary 2016

4 Eftectner Bor armsl penods begmmng on o &0 4 dabe Lo b determamed
L Eflectivie bor anniss] periods begmnng on of after 1 lanuary 2017

Cther than as further explained below, the Directors do not anticipate that the application of the new and
revized IFRSs above will have a material effect on the Group's consolidated financial statements and the
disclosure.

148 I China SHenhua Energy Company Limited

216/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("IFRSs") (Continuad)

Mew and revised IFRSs not yet effective and not early adopted (Continued)
IFRS 9 Finandal Instruments

IFRS 9 introduced new requirements, among others, for the dassification and measurement of financial assets
anel financial liabilities as well as for derecegnition, Impairment for financial assets and general hedge
accounting, Key reguirements of IFRS 9 applicable to the Group are:

Key requirements of IFRS 9:

. Al recognised financial assets that are within the scope of 1AS 29 Finandal Instrurnents: Recognitlen
and Measurement are required to be subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value,
Specifically, debt investrments that are held within a business model whose objective is to coflect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cacsh flows that are solely payments of principal
and Interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at amortized cost a1 the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held within a business madel whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and have
contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are generally measured at fair value through
ather comprehensive income. All other debt investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under IFRS 9, entities may
make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment
{that is not held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in prodit or loss,

L] With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, IFRS % requires that the amount of change In the falr value of the financial liability that is
attributable 1o changes in the credit risk of that liabkdlity is presented in other comprehensve income,
unless the recegnition of the effects of changes in the liabllitys credit rizsk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting mismateh in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financlal llability's credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Uneder | A5 35, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the financial liability designated as
at fair value through profit or loss is presented in profit or loss

. In the relation to the impairment of finandgial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model under [AS 35, The expected credit loss model requires
an entity 1o account for expected credit losses and changes in those expected cradit losses st eath
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since Initial recognition, n other werds, It is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are recognised,

Other than the available-for-sale equity investment currently measured at cost less impairment and the
patertial early recognition of credit lomes based on the expected loss model in relation to the Group's

financial assets measured at amortised cost, the Directors do not expect IFRS 3 will have a material impact
an the results and financial position of the Group,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("IFRSs") (Continuad)

Mew and revised IFRSs not yet effective and not early adopted (Continued)

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customer

IFR5 15 was kssued which establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use In accounting for
revenus arising from contracts with customers, IFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue recognition
guidance Including IAS 18 Revenue, 1AS 11 Construction Contracts and the related Interpretations when it
becomes effective,

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
gaoods or services 1o customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects 1o
be entitled In exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the Standard Introduces a S-step approach
to revenue recognition:

. Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with & customer

. Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

- Step 3: Determine the transaction price

. Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the perfarmance obligations in the contract
- Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance ebligation

Under IFRS 15, an entity récognises revenue when (or a3) & performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
“eontrol" of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to
the customer, Far mare prescriptive guidance has been added in IFR3 15 to deal with specific scenarios,
Furthermaore, extensive disclosures are required by IFRS 15,

The Directors anticlpate that the application of IFRS 15 in the future may have a material Impact on the
amounts reported and disclosures made In the Group's consolidated financial statements, However, It is not
practicable 1o provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of IFRS 15 until the Group performs a detailed
review,

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede 185 17 Leases, introduces a single lessee accounting
model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12
months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Specifically, under IFRS 15, a lessee is required to
recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability
representing its cbligation to make lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee should recognise depreciation
of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability, and also classifies cash repayments of the lease
fiakility into a principal portion and an interest portion and presents them in the statement of cash flows.
Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability are initially measured on a present value basis. The
measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments and also indudes payments to be made in opticnal
periods if the lesses is reasonably certain 1o exercise an option to extend the lease, or not 1o exercise
an option to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment is significantly different from the lessee
accounting for leases that are classified as operating leases under the predecessor standard, 145 17,

In respect of the lessor accounting, IFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements
in 1a5 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases or finance leases, and to
account for those two types of leases differentiy.

As disclosed in Note 39.2, total operating lease commitments for the Group asat 31 December 2015
amounted to RMBES million, the Directors do not expect the applicable of IFRS 16 would result in

significant impact on the Group's results but it is expected that these lease commitments will be required to
be recogrised in the consolidated statement of financial position as right-af-use aswets and lease liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards isswed by the International Accounting Standards Board. They are presented in
RME and all values are rounded to the nearest milllon (RMB' milllon) except when otherwise indicated,
In addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The 5tock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited {*Listing Rules™) and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance ["CO™).

The provisions of the new CO (Cap. 622) regarding preparation of accounts and directors’ reports and
audits became effective for the Company for the financial yesr ended 31 December 2015, Further, the
disclosure requirements set out in the Listing Rules regarding annual accounts have been amended with
reference to the new CO. Accordingly the presentation and disclosure of information in the consolidated
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2015 have been changed to comply with
these new requirements. Comparative information in respect of the financial year ended 31 December
2014 are presented or discdlesed in the congolidated financial satements based on the new requirements
Infermation previously required to be disciesed under predecessor OO or Listing Rules but not under the
new CO or amended Listing Rules are not disclosed in these comsolldated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
financlal instruments a5 disclosed in Note 37.3, which have been measured at falr value at the end of each
reporting period.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transter a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price Is
directly cbservable or estimated using another valuation technigque. In estimating the fair value of an et
ar a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
wiould take those characteristics inmto account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement andlor disclosure purposes in the Group's consclidated financlal statements is
determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of IFRS
2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of 1AS 17 Leases, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in 1AS 2
Inventories or value in wee in LAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

In addition, for financial reparting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised inte Level 1, 2 or 3
hased on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Lewel 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, ather than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are chservable for
the asset or liabllity, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liakility.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financlal statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved where the Company:

- has power over the investee;
. s exposad, or has rights, to varlable returns from Its involvement with the investes; and
* has the ability to use Its power to affect Its returns,

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee i facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to ane ar more of the three efements of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investes
when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical akility to direct the relevant activities of the
investee unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not
the Group’s voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

. the size of the Group's hodding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vote holders;

. potential voting rights held by the Group, cther vote holders or other parties;

L] rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

. any sdditional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the current
ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that declsions need to be made, including voting
patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group cbtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when

the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired

ar disposed of during the year are incleded in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases 1o
control the subsidiary.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation {Continued)

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are attributed to equity holders of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to eguity
holders of the Company and to the non-controlling Interests even If this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
palicies into line with the Group's ascourting policies.

All intragroup assets and labilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transaction between
members of the Group are eliminated In full on consolidation,

Changes in the Group's cwnership interest in existing subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
interests and non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company.

Business combinations

Except for business combination inveolving entities under common control, acquisitions of businesses are
accounted for using the acquisition methed. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets
transterred by the Group, liabilities Incurred by the Group 1o the fermer owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their
fair value, except that deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or labilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured In accordance with LAS 12 Ingome Taxes and LAS 19 Employee
benefits respectively.

Goodwilll is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any nan-
controlling Interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity intenest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable azsets acquired and
the liabilites assurmed. If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
nan-controlling interests in the acquires and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held interest in the
aoquiree (If any), the excess is recognlised Immediately in profit or loss as a bargaln purchase gain,

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders 1o a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at
the non-contredling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of
nan-contralling interests are meadured at thelr fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in
another IFRS.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Business combinations (Contmued)
Merger accounting for business combination involving entities under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financlal statements items of the combining
businesses in which the common control combination ocours as if they had been combined from the date
when the combining businesses first came under the control of the controlling pary.

The net assets of the combining businesses are consolidated using the existing book values from the
controlling party’s perspective. Mo amount is recognised in respect of goodwill or excess of acguirer's
interest in the net fair value of acquires’s identifiable assets, labilities and contingent liabilities over cost
at the time of common control combination, to the extent of the continuation of the controlling party’s
interest.

The consclidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income includes the results of each of
the combining businesses from the earliest date presented or since the date when the combining businesses
first camie under the commaon control, where this is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consclidated financial statements are presented as if the busineses had
been combined at the end of the previous reporting period or when they first came under common control,
whichewer is sharter.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition of
the business less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing. goodwill is allocated 1o each of the Group's cash-generating-units {or
groups of cash-generating-units) that is expected 1o benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which gocdwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently when there Is indication that the unit may be impalred. For goodwill arising on an acquisition In
a reporting pericd, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting periad. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than
its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first 1o reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro rata basis based on the carrying
amount of each aset in the unit Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment o recegnised for goodwill is ret reversed in subsequent periods,

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating-units, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investments in associates

Ar associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and cperating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated In these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. The financial statements of associates used for equity
actounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting peolicies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under the equity method, an Investment in an associate
is initially recognised in the consclidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate, When
the Group's share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest in that associate fwhich includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment [n the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate,

On acquistion of the investment in an assodiate, any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which
is included within the carrving amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the investment is acquired.

The reguirements of 1AS 39 are applied to determine whether it is necessary 1o recognise any impairment
logs with respect to the Group's investment in an associate. When necesary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment {including goodwill) is tested for impairment In accordance with IAS 26 az a single asset
by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its
carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the Investment. Any
revertal of that impairment loss i recognised in accordance with [AS 36 1o the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increaszes.

When the Group reduces its ownership Interest In an assoclate but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been
recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or
loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate, profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate are recognised in the Group' consalidated financial statements only to the exdent of interests in
the associate that are not related 1o the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents amounts
receivable for goods sold and services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts and sales
related taxes,

Revenue from the sale of goods is recegnised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which
time afl the following conditions are satisfied:

. the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods,

* the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement 1o the degree usually associated with
cwnership nor effective control over the goods soid;

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group; and
. the costs incurred or to be incurred In respect of the transaction can be measured rellably,

Revenue from sale of power is recognised upen the transmission of electric power to the power grid
companies, as determined based on the volume of electric power transmitted and the applicable fixed tariff
rates agreed with the respective electric power grid companies annually.

Income from rendering of rallway, port, shipping and other sarvices is recognised upon the provision of the
Servioes.

Dividend Income fram investments is recognised when the shareholders' rights to receive payment have
been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured rellablyl. Interest income is accrued on a time bass, by reference 1o
the principal cutstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash Inflow through the expected life of the financlal asset to the discount rate of the net
present value an initial recognition.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which Is the
rate that exsetly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial amet
to that aset’s net carmying amount on initial recognition,

Leasing

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of aszets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
aperating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms, Where the Group s the lessee,
rental pavable under operating leates are charged 1o the prafit o loss on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms;

Land using rights under operating leases are presented as lease prepayments in the consolidated statement
of finandial position and are initially stated at cost and subsequently charged to the profit or loss on the
straight-line basks over the lease terms.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Foreign currencies

Foreign currencies are transiated at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At
the end of the reporting pericd, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at.the
rates prevalling at that date. Non-monetary Items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retransiated. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in
the peried in which they arise.

Far the purpose of presenting the consolldated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RME) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period, Income and expenses items are translated
at the average exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recagnised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of exchange reserve, attributed to
non-controlling interests as appropriate.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial pericd of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to a3 part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed In the year in wiich they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received,

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the perods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
gavernment grants whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise
acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the consolidated statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and ratlonal basis over the useful lives of the
related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support 1o the Group with no future related costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable,

Retirement benefit costs

Payrnents to state-managed retirement benefit schemes and a supplemental defined contribution penslon
plan approved by the government are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from "profit before
income tax” as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
becauss of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting pericd.

Deferred tax is recognised on temparary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consslidated financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
astets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such deferred tax assets and flabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, In addition, deferred tax liakilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arlses from the initial recognition of goodwill,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temparary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group it able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it ks probable that the temporary difference will not reverse In the foreseeable future,
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse In the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available 1o allow all or part of
the astet 1o be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting year
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will be avallable to
allow all or part of the deferred tax aset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the amet is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted
ar substantively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of Its assets and liabilities,

Current and deferred tax are recognised In profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, In which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initlal accounting for a business combination, the tax effect s included in the
accounting for the business combination,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, which consists of freehiold land and buildings, mining structures and mining
rights, mining related machinery and equipment, and others, held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the consolldated statement of financial
pasition at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

Depreciation Is recognised 5o as to write off the cost of itermns of property, plant and equipment (other than
freehold land and construction in progress, which are subject to impairment assessment) less their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for

an a prospective basis.

Property, plant and equipment, except for freehold land, and mining structures and mining rights, are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Category Term for deprecation (year)
Buildings 10-50 years
Mining related machinery and equipment 5-20 years
Generators related machinery and equipment 20 years
Railway and port 30-45 years
Veste] 10-25 years
Coal chemical related machinery and equipment 10-20 years
Furniture, fixtures, motor vehicles and other equipment 5-20 years

The Directors reviewed the estimated useful lives of the assets annually based on the Group's historical
experience with similar amets and taking into account anticipated technological changes,

Construction in progress intended 1o be used for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried
at cost, less any recognised impalrment loss. Costs Include professional fees and, for gqualifying assets,
borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group's accounting pelicy. Such properties are classified
to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets; on the same basis as other property, plant and equipment, commences when
the asxets are ready for their intended use.

Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognited upon disposal ar when ne future economic
benefits are expected 1o arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arlsing on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment s determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the aset and is recognised In profit or loss,

Mining structures and mining rights
The coste of mining structures and mining rights, which include the costs of acquiring and developing
mining structures and mining rights, are firstly caplitalised as "construction in progress” in the year in which

they are incurred and then recdassitfied to “Mining structures and mining rights® under property, plant and
equipment when they are ready for commercial production,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Mining structures and mining rights {Continuad)]

Mining structures and mining rights are depreciated on a units-of-production basis utilising only proved and
probable coal reserves in the depletion base,

The Group’s mining rights are of sufficient duration (or convey a legal right to renew for sufficient
duration) to enable all reserves to be mined in accordance with current production schedules,

Stripping costs incurred to develop a mine {or pit) before the production commences or Lo improve
access 1o the component of the ore body during the production stage are capitalised as part of the eost
of constructing the mine {or pit) and subsequently amortised over the life of the mine (or pit) on a units-
of-production basls. Stripping costs and secondary development expenditure, mainly comprising costs on
blasting, haulage, excavation, etc. incurred during the production stage of the cre body are charged to
profit or loss a5 incurred,

Commercial reserves are proved and probable reserves. Changes in the commercial reserves affecting wnit
of production calculations are dealt with prospectively over the revized remaining reserves.

Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation assets comprise costs which are directly attributable to the search for mineral
resources, the determination of technical feasibility and the assessment of commercial viability of an
identified resource:

L] researching and analysing historical exploration data;

. gathering exploration data through topographical, gecchemical and geophysical studies;

L] exploratery drilling, trenching and sampling:

- determining and examining the volume and grade of the resource;
- surveying transportation and infrastructure requirements; and
. conducting market and finance studles,

Expenditure during the inltial exploration preparation stage of a project is charged to profit or loss as
incurred. Exploration and evaluation costs, including the costs of acquiring licenses, are capitalised as
exploration and evaluation assets on a project-by-project basis pending determination of the technical
feasibility and commercial viability of the project.

Capitalized expenses are classified as exploration and evaluation assets depending on the nature of the
assets. The exploration and evaluation assets that reach usable condition are charged or amortized over

the useful life. When the project is abandoned, relevant costs that are not collectible will be Immediately
charged 1o the profit and leds
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Obligations for land reclamation

The Group's obligations for land reclamation consist of spending estimates at both surface and
underground mines in accordance with the PRC rules and regulations. The Group estimates its liabilities
for land reclamation and mine closure based wpon detailed calculations of the amount and timing of the
future cash spending to perform the required work. Spending estimates are escalated for inflation, then
discounted at a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability such that the amount of provision reflects the present value of the expenditures
expected to be reguired 1o settle the cbligation. The Group records a corresponding asset associated with
thie liabllity for final reclamation and mine closure. The obligation and corresponding asset are recognized
in the period in which the liskility is incurred. The asset is depreciated on the units-of-production method
over its expected life and the liabllity s accreted to the projected spending date. As changes in estimates
occur {such as mine plan revisions, changes in estimated costs, or changes in timing of the performance of
reclamation activities), the revisions to the obligation and the corresponding asset are recognised at the
appropriate discount rate,

Where rehabilitation is conducted systematically over the [ife of the cperation, rather than at the time
of closure, provision |s made for the estimated cutstanding continucus rehabilitation work at each
reporting date and the cost is charged to the profit or loss. In case that the exploration evaluation area
was abandoned or the management is of the view that it is unfeasible for commercial development, the
accumulated expenditure of such area will be set off in the period when the decision is made.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assels with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful
lives is recognised on a straight-line basis over their sstimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Internally-generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the periad in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated Intangible asset arising from development activities {or from the development
phase of an internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the fallowing have been demonstrated:

* the technical feasibility of completing the intangible aset $o that it will be available for use or sale;
- the intenticn to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

. the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

- how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

* the availability of adequate technical, financlal and other resources o complete the development
and 1o use or sell the intangible asset; and

- the ability to measure rellably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its

development.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Intangible assets (Conninuadl
Internally-generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure (Continued)

The amount Initially recognised for Internally-generated intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure
incurred from the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no
internally-generated Intangible aset can be recognised, development expenditure is recognised In profivor
loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated Intangible asset is measured at cost less accumulated
amartisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis a5 intangible assets acquired
separately.

Intangible assets acquired In a business combination not under cormmaon control

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised separately from goodwill and are
initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date {which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to Initial recognition, Intangible assets acquired In a business combination with finite useful
lives are reported at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses, on the
same basis as Intangible assets that are acquired separately.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use
or disposal, Galins or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured at the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss
in the pericd when the asset is derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated using
the weighted average method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories
less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale,

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has & present obligation (legal or constructivel a5 & result of 3
past event, It is probable that the Group will be required 1o settle that obligation, 2nd a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Pravisions are measured at the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present chligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation,
its carrying amount is the present value of those cath flows (where the effect of the time value of monay is
materlal).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
recelved and the amount of the recefvable can be measured reliably.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or ssue of financial assets and financial llabllities {other than financial assets
and financial liahilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liakilities, as appropriate, on Initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets ar financial liabilities at fair value through profit or los
are recognised immediately in profit or loss,

Financial assets

Financial assets within the scope of 1AS 3% are classified into the following specific categories: financial
asets at fair value through profit or loss (FYWTPL®), held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets ("AFS7). The Group determines the clasification of its financial assets at
initial recognition based on their nature and purpose. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis Regular way purchases or sales are purchases and
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention In the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is & method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and
of allocating Interest income or expense aver the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments (including all fees and points paid or received
that form an Integral part of the effective Interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on [nitial recognition.

Interest income Is recognised on an effective Interest basis for debt instruments.

The Group's financial assets include financlal assets at FYTPL, loans and receivables and AFS financial asets
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continuaa)
Financial assets {Contindod)
Financial assets at FYTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is either held for trading or it is
designated as at FVTPL. The Group's debt securities are classified as held for trading as it has been acquired
for the purpose of selling in the near term, They are stated at fair values, with any gains or losses arising
on remeasurement, net of interest eamed, reccgnised in profit or loss and are included in other gains and
losses line item.

A financial asset is cdlassified as held for trading if.
. it has been acguired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

. on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

. it is a derivative that is not designated and effective a3 a hedging instrument.
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Subsequent 1o Initial recognition, leans and receivables (induding accounts and
bills receivable, other receivables, loans and advances to Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries, entrustad
Ioans, restricted bank deposits, time deposits with original maturity cver three months and cash and
cash equivalents) are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term receivables where
the recognition of interest would be Immaterial.

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are sither designated as available-for-sale or are not cassified
as other categorfes of financial assets. The Group designated its investments in unlisted shares that are not
traded in an active market as AFS financial assets,

As the unlisted equity investments do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, it |5 measured at cost less any Identified impalrment losses at end of
each reporting period. Dividends on the unlisted equity investment are recognised in profit or loss when
the Group's right to receive the dividends is establiched in accordance with the policies set aut for “Revenue
recognition”.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continuaa)
Finandal assets (Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financlal asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows frem the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity. if the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership of
a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognize the financial asset and alzo recognises a
collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received,

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity s recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those-at FYTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment by the Group at the
end of each reporting pericd by the Group. Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected. The objective
evidence of impalrment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

L] breach of contract, such as default or delinguency in interest and principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisaticn.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financlal asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversad
in subsequent periods,

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment los recognised is the difference

between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the financial amet’s original effective interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continuaa)
Finandal assets (Continued)
Impairment of financlal assets {Continued)

The carrying amount of the financlal asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of accounts receivables, other receivables, loans and advances to Shenhua Group and
fellow subsidiaries and entrusted loans, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. When accounts receivables, other receivables, loans and advances to Shenhua Group
and fellow subsidiaries and entrusted loans are considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allewance account. Subsequent recoverles of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

Finandal llabHites and equity instruments
Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabifities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs,

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities within the scope of 1AS 39 are dassified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or Ioss and financial lHabilities at amortised cost. The Group determines the cassification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition. The Group's financial liabilities Including borrowings, accounts and bills
payable, other pavables, long-term liabilities, short-term debentures, medium-term notes and bonds, are
recognised initially at fair value, net of directly attributable transaction costs (if any).

After inithal recognition, fimancial liabilities a1 amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective |nterest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the profit or loss when the labllities are
derecognised. The effective interest rate amortisation is included In finance costs in the profit or loss.

Deregconition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises finandial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire, The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Derivative finandal instruments

The Group's derivative financial Instruments represent cross-curréncy interest rate swaps, and are initially

recognised at fair value at the date when the derlvative contracts are entered into, are remeasured at fair
value at the end of the reporting pericd, with any gaing or losses recognised in prodit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, the asset's recoverable amount s estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and
is determined for an Individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment boss is recagnised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assescing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pra-tax
diseount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of moeney and the risks specific to
the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted. An impairment loss is charged to
the profit or loss as other gains and losses,

An assessment s made at the end of each reporting year as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recaverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment foss of an asset is reversed
anly if there has been a change in the estimates used 1o determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciationfamortisation), had no impairment [0 been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such an impairment loss ks credited to the profit or loss in the vear In which It arises,

4, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AMD KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described in Note 2, the Directors are
required 1o make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and assoclated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumpticns are reviewed on an on-geoing basis. Revisions 1o accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate Is revised if the revision affects only that period
ar in the period of the revison and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

41  Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are critical judgements, apart from those involving estimation (see Note 4.2 below),
that the Directors have made in the process of applying the Group's accounting policles and that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

Control over Hebei Guohua Dingzhou Power Co., Ltd. (*Dingzhou Power”)

Mote 43 describes that Dingzhou Power ks a subsidiary of the Company although the Company has
only 41% ownership interest and voting rights in Dingzhou Power. The remaining 59% of ownership
Interest and voting rights are ewned by two shareholders that are unrelated to the Group as to 19%
and 40%, respectively. Details of Dingzhou Power are set out in Note 43,

In making their judgement, the Directors considered that the other shareholders of Dingzhou Power
offered the Company, for the right on appointment of the majority members of the board of directors
which is the governing body of most of the relevant activities of Dingzhou Power whilst some
relevant activities require sharsholders’ approval, The Company considers it has the practical ability to
direct the relevant activities that most significantly affect ingzhou Power’s returns unilaterally. After
assessment, the Directors concluded that the Company has sufficiently dominant power over the
board of directars of Dingzhou Power and therefore the Company has contral over Dingzhau Power.

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustrment 1o the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Coal reserves

Engineering estimates of the Group's coal reserves are inherently imprecise and represent only
approximate amounts because of the subjective judgements invelved in developing such Information,
There are authoritative guidelines regarding the engineering criteria that have to be met before
estimated coal reserves can be designated as "proved” and “probable”, Proved and probable coal
reserve estimates are updated at regular basis and have taken inte account recent production
and technical information of each mine. In addition, a: prices and cost levels change from year to
year, the estimate of proved and probable coal reserves also changes, This change Is considered
8% 3 change in etimate for sccounting purposes and is reflected on a prospective basis in related
depreciation rates.

Desplite the inherent Imprecision In these engineering estimates, these estimates are used in
determining depreciation expenses and impairment loss. Depreciation rates are determined based
on estimated proved and probable coal reserve quantity (the denominator) and capitalised costs of
mining structures and mining rights {the numerator). The capitalised cost of mining structures and
mining rights are amortised based on the units of coal produced.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

42 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued

Impairment losses

In considering the impairment losses that may be required for certain of the Group's assets which
Include property, plant and equipment, construction in progress and Interest |n associates, the
recoverable amount of the asset needs to be determined. The recoverable amount is the higher
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. 1t is difficult to precisely estimate fair value
because guoted market prices for these assets may not be readily available. In determining the value
in use, expected cash flows generated by the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs ane
diseaunted to their present value, which requires significant judgement refating to items such as level
of sale valume, selling price, amount of operating costs and future returns. The Group uses all readily
available Information In determining an amount that is reascnable approximation of recoverable
amount, including estimates based on reasonable and supportable asumptions and projections of
itermns such as 2ale velume, selling price and amount of aperating coms.

In considering the impairment losses that may be required for current receivables and other financial
assets, future cash flows need to be determined. One of the key assumptions that has to be applied Is
about the ability of the debtors to settle the receivables,

MNetwithstanding that the Group has used all available information 1o make this estimation, inkerent
uncertainty exists and actual write-offs may be higher or lower than the amount estimated. The
carrying amounts of the property, plant and eguipment, construction in progress and interast in
associates are disclosed in Notes 15, 16 and 19, respectively,

Depreciation

Other than the freehold land and mining structures and mining rights, property, plant and
equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after
taking into account the estimated residual walue. The Group reviews the estimated wseful lives and
residual value of the assets regularly based on the Group's historical experience with similar assets
and taking Into account anticipated technolegical changes. The depreciation expense for future
pericds is adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates. The carrying amounts of
the property, plant and equipment is disclosed in Note 15.

Deferred tax asset

As at 31 December 2015, daferred tax assets of RMB2.674 million (2014: RMEZ,084 million) have
been recognised in the Group's consolidated statement of financial pesition. No deferred tax aset
has been recognised on the tax losses of RMBS,604 million (2014 RME3.285 million) and deductible
temparary differences of RMBES, 128 million (2014: RMBS23 million} due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams. The realisation of the deferred tax assets mainly depends on whether sufficient
future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in the future, In cases where
the actual future profits generated are lese or more than expected, & material reversal or further
provision of deferred tax assets may arise, which will be recognised in profit or loss in the peried In
which such a reversal takes place.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

42 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued
Obdigations for land redamation

The estimation of the liakilities for final reclamation and mine closure involves the estimates of
the amount and timing for the future cash spending as well as the discount rate used for reflecting
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
Group considers the factors including development plan of the mines, the geclogical structure of
the mining regions and reserve volume to determine the scope, amount and timing of reclamation
and mine closure works to be performed, Determination of the effect of these factors involves
judgements from the Group and the estimated labilities may turn eut to be different from the actual
expenditure 10 be incurred. The discount rate used by the Group may also be altered to reflect the
changes [n the market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the lability,
such a3 change of the borrowing rate and inflation rate in the market. A changes in etimates occur
{such a5 mine plan revisions, changes in estimated costs, or changes in timing of the performance of
reclamation activities), the revisions to the obligation will be recognised at the appropriate discount
rate, The carrying amounts of the obligations are disclosed in Note 34,

5. RESTATEMENTS ARISING FROM ACQUISITION OF SUESIDIARIES UNDER COMMON
CONTROL

On 31 October 2015, the Company completed the acquisition from Shenhua Group the 100% equity interest
in Mingdong Power Plant (*Ningdong Power®), 100% equity interest in Xuzhou Power Plant {"Xuzhou
Power”} and 51% equity interest in Zhoushan Power Plant {"Zhoushan Power™) (collectively referred to as
“2015 Acquisiticns") for a cash consideration of RMB522 millicn, RMB32,9%7 million and RMBE&7 millicn,
respectively,

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company has paid RMBS, 386 milllon based on the valuation
of the acquired business as at 30 June 2015 {the “Valuation Date”). The Company has 1o pay an additional
consideration of RMB209 million to Shenhua Group, being the exces of the net assets as at the completion
date of the 2015 Acguisitions over that of the Valuation Date, for the acquired business.

Az the Company, Ningdong Power, Xuzhou Power and Zhoushan Power were under commaon control of
Shenhua Group before and atter the 2015 Acquisitions, the acquisitions are considered as a combination of
businesses under common control, The prindple of merger accounting for business combination involving
entities under comman contred has therefore been applied, pursuant to which the consolidated financial
statements of the Group have been prepared from 1 January 2015 a8 if Ningdong Power, Xuzhou Power and
Zhoushan Power have been subsidiaries of the Company since they first came under the common control,
Accordingly, the consolidated statements of financial pesition as at 1 January 2014 and 31 December 2074
hawve been restated to include the assets and liabilitles of Ningdong Power, Xuzhou Power and Zhoushan
Power at carrying amounts in the books of Shenhua Group and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows of the Group pricr to this acquisition have been restated to include the results of
aperations and cash flows of Ningdong Power, Xuzhou Power and Zhoushan Power on 8 combined basis,
The consideration paid and payable by the Company for Ningdong Power, Xuzhou Power and Zhoushan
Power has been accounted for i an equity trantaction in the consalidated statement of changes in equity.
Respective notes to the consolidated financial statements have also been restated, All significant intra-
group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on combination.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

5. RESTATEMENTS ARISING FROM ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES UNDER COMMON
CONTROL (CONTINUED)

As aresult of 2015 Acquisitions, the relevant Hne items in the consolidated statement of profit or Iows and
other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2014 and the consolidated statements of
financial position at 31 December 2014 and 1 lanuary 2014 have been restated as follows:

Effect of 2015
The Group Acquisitions The Group
RAB millian RME millicn RAB miilion
fas previcusly (Note) (Restated)
reparfed)
Comsolidated statenvent of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December 2014
Revenue 248,350 4,721 253,081
Costof sales (174,843) {3,266) {178,109)
Gross profit 13517 1,455 74,572
Selling expenses {754) - {754)
General and administrative expenses {8,665) (V) {8,835)
Other gains and losses (745) {21} {770
Other income 933 13 939
Other expenses {417 (2 (419)
Interest incame 204 (1) 803
Finance costs {4,0594) {265) {4,4589)
Share of results of associates 410 - 410
Profit before income tax 60,945 902 651,847
Income tax expense {12.562) {222) {12,784)
Profit for the year 48,383 BE0 45,063
Other comprehensive less for the year
ftam that will not be reclassifed to profit or loss:
Remeasurement of defined benefit cbligations - {18) {18}
Ites that may be reclasiified iubieguently
to profit or loss:
Exchange differences {301) - {201)
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year {301) {18} {319
Total comprehensive income for the year 48,082 662 48,744
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

5. RESTATEMENTS ARISING FROM ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES UNDER COMMON

CONTROL (CONTIMUED)
Effect of 2015
The Group Acquisitions The Group
RMB million RMB million AMB millign
faz previcusly (Note) (Restated)
reported)
Consclidated statement of finandial pesition
as at 31 December 2014
MNon-cuirent assets
Property, plant and equipment 281,514 10,748 292,262
Construction in progress 78924 [ 78,988
Exploration and evaluation assets 2,212 = 2,212
Intangible assets 1,509 2 1,540
Interest in associates 5.016 - 5016
Avallable-for-sale investments 1,785 - 1,785
Cther non-turrent assets 32,423 57 32,366
Lease prepayments 14,825 138 14,563
Creferred tax assets 2,042 42 2,084
Total non-cument assets 420,260 10,966 431,226
Current assets
Inventories 15,750 190 15,980
Accounts and hills recelvable 29,914 EE 30,850
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 29,421 {123) 29,208
Restricted bank deposits 6,271 - 6,271
Time deposits with original maturity
ower three months 1,275 - 1:275
Cash and cash equivalents 35,936 & 5,962
Total cusrent assets 118,637 1,009 119,646
Current liabilities
Borrowings 17,330 1111 18,441
Short-term debenture 9,954 - 9,554
Accounts and bills payable 38,286 735 39,011
Accrued expenses and other payables 40,354 12 40,366
Current portion of long-term liabilities 280 - 280
Income tax payable 2617 a9 2,686
Total current Habilides 108,261 1517 110,778
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

5. RESTATEMENTS ARISING FROM ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES UNDER COMMON

CONTROL (CONTINUED)

Effect of 2015
Thee Group Acquisidons The Group
RAB militon RME million RMB million
fas previously {Note) (Restated)
reporied)
Consolidated statement of finandal position
a3 at 31 December 2014
HMon-current liabilites
Borrowings 38726 5,893 44,619
bMedium-term notes 44,333 - 24,933
Long-term lisbilities 1,546 154 1,705
Accrued reclamation obligations 2,102 - 2,102
Deferred ta liabilities 1,120 35 1,165
Total non-ourrent liabilities 68,437 6,087 74,524
Met assets 361,599 ER R 365,570
Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company 297,244 3454 300,698
Mon-contralling interests 54,355 517 64,871
Toral equity 361,599 391 385,570
Conscdidated statement of financial position
as at 1 January 2014
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 262,116 10,160 272,276
Constrection In progress 76,065 642 6,707
Exploration and evaluation assets 2,251 - £:451
Intangible axets 1,446 3 1,477
Interest in associates 4,866 - 4,866
Avallable-for-sale investments 1,032 - 1.032
Other non-current assets 28,148 {139) 28,003
Lease prepayments 14,243 132 14,375
Deferred tax assets 1,723 43 1,766
Tetal non-current assets 391,890 10,863 402,759
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

5. RESTATEMENTS ARISING FROM ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES UNDER COMMON

CONTROL (CONTINUED)

Effect of 2015
The Grougs Acquisitions The Group
RAE millfon RMB miilion RALE million
fas previowsly [Note) (Restated)
reported)
Consolidated statement of finandial poesition
as at 1 January 2014 (Continued)
Current assels
Inventories 17641 296 17,937
Accounts and bills receivahble 1IN 795 28,016
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 30,274 62 30,336
Restricted bank deposits 5,548 - 6,648
Time deposits with original maturity
ower three months 1,292 - 1,292
Cash and cash equivalents 38,332 [ 38,338
Total cirrent assets 121,408 1,159 122,567
Current liabilites
Borrowings 38,503 1,602 40,105
Short-term debenture 9,982 - 9,982
Accounts and bills payable 37,500 254 38,664
Accrued expenses and other payables 42,692 (27} 42,665
Current portion of long-term liakilities due
within one year mn - in
Income tax pavable 2,1 53 2,274
Total current liabilities 131,509 2492 134,001
Mon-curment liabilities
Borrcawings 37,084 70 42,854
Medium-term notes 4,958 - 4,958
Long-term liabilities 1,887 181 2,028
Accrued reclamation obligations 1,573 - 1,973
Deferred tax liabilities 1,265 37 1,302
Total non-curent liabilities 47,147 5,968 53,115
Met assets 334842 3568 338,210
Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company 276,303 3,210 480,113
Man-controfling interests 57,739 358 SB.097
Total equity 334,642 3568 338,210

fode:  Effect of 2015 Acqunstsons alio mduded the effed of elimmation of intra-group ransadsons, balances, inoome and enpenses

arisineg from the 2015 Acquisibise
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

5. RESTATEMENTS ARISING FROM ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES UNDER COMMON

CONTROL (CONTINUED)

Effect of 2015
The Group Acquisitions The Group
AMB million AMEB millicn AMB million
faz previcusly (Note) (Restated)
reported)

Consolidated statement of cash flows

for the year ended 11 December 2014
Net cash generated from operating activities 67,511 1.558 69,069
Met cash used in investing activities (43,163 573 (43,736)
Net cash used in financing activities {26, 722) (985} {27,707
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,374) -~ {2,374)

Earnirgs per share (RMB]
- Basic 1.945 0.031 1.976
6. REVEMUE
Year ended 31 Decomber

2015 2014
RMEB revilliesn RMB millfon
(Restated)
Coal revenue 82,726 130,546
Power revenue 1,347 78,288
Transportation revenue 3,827 4,323
Coal chernical revenue 5,005 5,268
162,905 218,525
Other revenue 14,164 34,556
177,064 253,081
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

7. COST OF SALES

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014

RME million RMB millizn

(Restated)

Coal purchased 17,264 43,545
Materials, fuel and power 15,616 24,109
Personnel expenses 11,874 11,417
Depreciation and amortisation 21,134 19,284
Repairs and maintenance 8,619 4,505
Transportation charges 12,193 14,369
Taxes and surcharges 5833 4,100
Other operating costs 30,608 51,780
123,30 178,109

B. INTEREST INCOME/FINANCE COSTS

Year ended 3 December

2015 2014
RME rmillicen RMEB millian
(Restated)
Interest income from:
bank deposits 448 528
other loans and receivables 156 159
debt securities 4 16
Total interest Income [ileh ] 503
Interest on:
borrowings 3,638 5,007
short-term debenture 583 773
medium-term notes 1.311 330
bonds noe -
Total finance costs on financial liabilities not
at fair value through prefit or loss 5842 6,110
Lets: amount capitalised 1.518 1,489
4,324 4,621
Unwinding of discount 144 161
Exchange loss {gain), net 649 {328)
Fair value changes on financial instruments [ 5
Total finance costs 5123 4,455
Met finance costs 4,515 3,656
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

8. INTEREST INCOME/FINANCE COSTS (CONTINUED)

Barrowing costs capitafised during the year arose on the general borrowing pools and were calculated by
applying a capitalisation rate from 2,55% 1o 6.20% (2014: from 3.57% 1o 6.40%) per annum to expenditure

an qualifying assets.

9.  INCOMETAX

o Ao

2015 2014
RME million RME million
(Restated)

Current Income tax
For the year 10,214 12,650
Ower provision in respect of prior years 24 589
Deferred tax {877} 455)
9,561 12,784

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled 1o the profit before Income tax per consolidated statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014

RME roiflicw AMB millign

[Restated)

Profit before income tax 34,520 61,547
Tax at PRC income tax rate of 25% (2014: 25%) 8630 15,461

Tax effects of:

—different tax rates of branches and subsidiaries {1,235) {2,377

- non-deductible expensas 325 230

- income not taxable {32} {248}
=share of results of associate {107} (102)

= utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised (24} [65)

- tax losses and deductible temporary difference not recognised 1,758 i84
—additional tax In respect of prior years FFl LBg

= Others {18} {104)
Income tax expense for the year 8,561 12,784

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax {the "EIT Law®} and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate applicable for PRC group entities is 25% {2014: 25%) except for Group's overseas
subsidiarles and branches as well as subsidiaries operating in the western developing region of the PRC
which are entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% from 2011 to 2020,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

9. INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)
The applicable tax rates of the Group’s overseas subsidiaries are as follows:

Yoar ended 31 December

2015 2014

% %

HAustralia 0 30.0
Indonesia 25.0 25.0
Russia 20,0 20,0
Hong Kong 16.5 16.5

During the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, there was no significant assessable profit and provision
for profit tax for the owerseas subsidiaries.

10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):

Year ended 31 Decomber

2015 2014
RMB miflicn RMB millicn
{Restated)

Personnel expenses, including

- contributions to defined contribution plans

of RMBZ, 791 million (2014; RMEBZ,656 million} 20,067 20,165

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,639 15,421
Amortisation of intangible assets, included in cost of sales ii9 £24
Ameortisation of lease prepayments, included in cost of sales 396 20
Amortisation of other non-current assets 1.626 1,318
Depreciation and amortisation 23,090 21,243
Other gains and losses, represent

= lesses on disposal of property, plant and equipment 21 222

~ gaing on dispesal of available-for-sale investments - {54)

- gaing on dispesal of a subsdiary - {19}

= impairment in respect of properties and equipment 3,834 208

- impairmant in respect of construction in progress 651 -

= impairment of lcans receivable 2 122

- allowance for doubtiul debts 300 58

= write down of inventories 950 232

= impairment in respect of other non-current assets £ -

5856 110

Carrying amount of inventories sold B2.673 132,644
Cperating lease In respect of properties and eguipment 219 355
Auditors’ remuneration
 ~audit service. 2z 21
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

11. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Executive Directors’ and chief executives’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the applicable
Listing Rules and CO, iz as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2015
Basic salaries,

housing
and other
allowance Retirement
and benefits  Discretionary scheme
Fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total

RME million  RME million  RMB millfon  RME millionn RS miilion

Chief executive
Zhang Yuzhue (note (i)} - - - = =

Sub-total - - - - -

Executive directors

Ling Wen {note (i)} = = = = =
Han Jlanguo - 0.19 0,44 0.10 0.73
Wang Xiaclin fnote (i) - 012 0.35 0,06 0.54
Sub-total - 0.32 (L] 016 1.27

Nan-executive dirsctors
Chen Hongsheng
{note (i) = = = = =

Sub-total = - = = -

Independent
non-executive directors
Fan Hsulaital 0.45 = = - 0.45
Gang Huazhang 0.45 - - - 0.45
Guo Peizhang .45 - - - 0,45

Sub-total 1.35 - - = 135
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

11. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Year ended 31 December 2015

Basic salaries,
hewsing
and other
allowance Retirement
and benefits  Disaetionary scheme
Fees in kind bonuses  contributions Toral

RME million ~ RMB million  RMB million  RMB million  RME million

Supervisors
Zhal Richeng (note (i)} - - = - =
Tang Ning - 0.1% 0.20 0,03 0.41
Shen Lin = a1 0,36 0.08 0.BS
Sub-total - 0.50 0.56 011 1.26
Total 188
Year ended 31 December 2014
Basic salaries,
houwsing
and other
allowance Retirement
ardd benefits  Discretionary scheme
Fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total
RME million RAME million RMEB million BAE million RMB million
Chief executive
Zhang Yuzhuo (note (i) - - - = =

Sub-total - - - - -

Executive directors

Ling Wen = Q.09 0.50 0.04 063
Han lianguo - 0.50 0,64 010 1.24
Wang Xisolin = 0.49 0.55 .09 1.13
Sub-total - 1.08 169 0.23 300
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

11. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Year ended 31 December 2014

Basic salaries,
haousing
and other
allowance Retirement
and benefits  Discretionary scheme
Fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total

RME million  RMEB million  RMB million  RMB million  RMB millicn

HNon-executive directors
Kong Dong
{rate (I} and note (i) - - - - -
Chen Hengsheng
{nate (i) - - - - -
Wu Ruosl
{note (I} and note (it} - - - - -
Sub-total = = = = =
Independent
non-executive directars
Gong Huazhang 0.45 - - = 043
Fan Hsulaital .45 - - = 0.45
Guo Peizhang 045 - = - 0.45
Sub-total 1.35 - - - 1.35
Supervisors
Sun Wenjian
{mote (T} and note (I} = = = = =
Zhai Richeng (note {il} = = = = =
Shen Lin - 014 0,27 0.03 0.44
Tang Ming = Q.43 0.47 0.05 059
Zhsa Shibin fnobe ()} = 032 0.28 0.0 065
Sub-total - 0.89 1.02 0.7 208

Total 6.43

Discretionary bonuses were determined by the remuneration committee in accordance with the relevant
human rescurces policies,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

11. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Mhodes
113 The emalumnents of thee direcion and wpernion were borme by Shenbua Groug durng the yean mded 31 Decembes 2015 and
2oid
1{i1] Thie emokiment of M. Levg Wen wat bone by Shenbua Gooug durinsg the year ended 31 Decembeer 7015,
(1] Wy, Wang Xiaoln reugned o exemitne deector of the Grous on 20 Augast 2015
I, Kong Dong risigred ad ron-exicutive diredor of the Group on 22 Ausgaig 2014,
Ik, Wi Fusoas fevigred o non-emedu biee difector of the Geoup o 31 Newermbes 2014
Refr. Sam Wenglan révignied s spervisor of the Grouop on 22 Aasgust 2014,
Wi, fhag Shibiin reignod an supervmos of the Greass on #2 Auguea 2074

Except for those emoluments of directors or supervisors whose emoluments were borne by Shenhua
Group, the executive directars’ and supervisors: emoluments shown above were malnly for their services In
connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above were mainly for their services as
directors of the Company,

12.  INDIVIDUALS WITH THE HIGHEST EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments within the Group, one {2014: two) was direcior of the
Company whose emolument Is disclosed in Note 11, The emoluments of the remaining four (2014: three)

individuals were as follows:
Year ended 31 December
2015 2014
RME miilion RME millien
Basic salaries, housing and other allowances and henefits in kind 1.75 1.37
Discretionary bonuses 1.38 1.68
Retrement scheme contributions 0.36 0.28
3.49 ERCL

Their emoluments were within the following band;

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014

RMEB mrillion RMB million

HK$500,001 to HK$1,000,000 1 "
HE$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 3 3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

13. DIVIDENDS

Year ended 31 December
2015 2014

RME million RME millten
Dividend approved and paid during the year:
2014 final - RMB0. 74 (2014; 2013 final of RMB0.31) per
ordinary share 14,7118 18,100

Subsequent to the end of the reporting pericd, a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December
2015 of RMBD.32 (final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December: 2014: RMBD.74) per ordinary
share has been proposed by the Directors of the Company and s subject to approval by the shareholders in
the following general mesting,

14. EARMINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the Company of RMB17,64% million (2014: RME3%,301 million) and the number of shares in issue during the
year of 19,890 million shares {2014: 15,890 million shares).

Mo diluted earnings per share s presented as there were no potential ordinary shares in existence during
bath vears,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furnitare,
Mining  Genstabars, Coal emicl faiuey,
Mering refzted reated ekt moAn
sretaes medinay  madhinery madiney wehider
Lendand and mining wf and  Rabay ad  andethe
beildings mghte  equipment  equpment  andport  Vemsh  oquipment  eqeipmet Tkl
RdEeSie RlfaEe MicSe MieSe MieSe BMiefe AlelEe SleSe WiaSe
(08T
A8 lancery 204 [reqated] LERRD ko e 13285 HE LME 1L e 50
Exchinge adpattent ed - - 1 - - - - ]
Asdtion 198 i 158 -] 5508 il g6k mn LEE]
Trarsdwred from momstnation
nprog L350 i i L 1) 1 ] i s
Trarsfmmed from kease
SRR £ - - - - - - - #
Teargtemed from intanghle amet - - - - - - - i e
Draprosals ¢ write-oHd i i Lo} {58y {1 [ 3 (N ]
Trarsiemss b consroction
i progrest, for cwerall
fecrical eranoemant - = - 1A - - - - [5.785)

bl el s it L I L L

Errangs adjstment [ - - 1 - - - - 3]
Additiont L > 5 & -] - L] i E#i ]
Trarstmred from morstruction

nprogre i I ] A W i 1 ] o H
Dhspsa’s or writa-gFt i) 3y ) L] (A% [ ] {13 ) ik
A2 41 Degemtar 2015 Eam HAE AU 18,134 B85 1318 mme 5EnE
DEPRECATION D

PPARNENT
A1 Jarary 214 [restated] 1303 TR ki B nrd i FiF) T 13
Exthangs 2dstment - = : | - x = 5 i
Charge for the e 1% LiM i} £ 145 g 857 LI T
Tearepmed from beag

prepayTs ¥ - - - - - - - H
Trarstarmed from ivtanglle isned - . - . . - - i i
Imguirrart lnues i - 1 n ik - - ] ¥
Dagoal o mitie-o L] E 1,758 i {£11:] 1 iy ] (33
Trargiemed 43 corsrortion

in progress, fior overall
“erigluranonet - = M - - - =
ALE1 Deceottr 20 M frestated) Lt £763 N 433 X5 ]+ ) i i

184 | China Shenhua Energy Company Limited

252/322



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
Oooooooa

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Furnitare,
Mining  Genstabars, Loal hemical fiafuures,
Mireng Teited reatd reised maAo
sretaes medinay  madhinery madiney wehider
Lendand  andminkg nf and Fabway ad  andothe
bailings fghts  equpment  equpment andport Vemeh  oqupmint  cquipmest Total
RdEeSie RlfaEe MicSe MieSe MieSe BMiefe AlelEe SleSe WiaSe
Exchange adjitment - - bl - - . . i)
Crrge for the e pLE ] 133 L% T 45 ] i L iy
g Rt focte 34 &} ¥ b 147 i - ] £ e
Désposat or wiig-oH £ [h) i 156 (&) 5 (13 (e} L&
A3 Db 11 W W W SE m W W w W
Camying vahues
AL 31 Decpmar 2015 e b Lh ] 14,78 EAu 15 L Fr ] 18 ik
—_— e - e e e e
AL3! Deceetr XM frestated) 4135 240 Bt 35 KN £y o EA5 s
At Jamuary M [resiated) ETN 3% i e A L35 5351 e I
Hatei
m I i bagt

Iyt g B - geterain] Wil

I vt ol Bt etered et in ol priced i J015, whith k2 coresdered i of impalement lendcaien, Pot Diveaors parlormed imguierrontil S amenl o Coltn crbe
gEnerating cits within the Groug' s ooal and redery segrenrs, which neclts havg been adversety affecied and orsideing ench subodiang a5 3 rashr-gensnifing wnt
[FRIEI"L Tha recoviable ncurs i dessrmareed Badad on dicounnd oxih Sowr model covenng e shoret ol economic ind bgal ek e, and pre-ta dismound faie
rangng brom B 0% b 11 87%. Cashows beyond fre Bre-pear spproved management’s budoen, are poepaved bused on 2ero prvwtirate:

A it of whe impmrment yusermend e Drecions eecogrased an mporment foss of RGE1, XPE eilion: oned R3S million in 20 15 sginas e nen-ument gmes
i ol el vy SegrTenas, desptively, induceg we mpamend koss of BMEES 1 milion on ooal Gorammucon in pogres. The impaimmend thargs s necondsidwithin
"isther gains and lemed" in piolit or o

Impaiemens b or it et

The: Group hag been opgrading it power s in XHY i ereey consenabion and erwioonmend protecion which rendemed certsin non-0emend aepet oboolsle
Baetiher, pursaiane 8o e Nodon b2 Close Coal-Bred Gefwratort 1 Guokua Beping Thermal Powsr Mant: Uing Fa G [2015) Ne. 5100 izsued by Beging Mundopl
Commission ol Development and felom, the ooal fred generatons ot Guobua Beijing Thinmal Power flan win dooonnoed Srom powsr gerestation in Mardh 2915
Both pvents e igarment indamns

The Compaoy isecied e i able smoints of o non-(umend alsets s germiabors whidh belang B poser iagmant bed i o Fedt e cartyng amount of the
mapcharenes and the gereraiont wis wikten dovwn by RLBGES million and EMESSS milion, respecavey, o Sein rcovetibie smount 2 6t 11 Deommber 2003, wit
Sty rgaimment ke secorded i otr gard of Meider” i prelt o o T etemisied of iedovesble sendund e red o B machinad” and geenaton aa
walums bt costs of sl wsing kel Tompation appread by Telerence i recont sales price ol similer atie within B same mckeory, efusted o differences
tucit 25 rermainineg Coebl vt T Fale vidum oncwich the sedower sbie Semourt i Bded on it Cnegorsed 51 a Leel 3 medmunenent
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

1] The Group's Heshold land wath a carymg ansount of BRI, OEF milhon (2014 KT 088 muollond are kecated m Audralia

il Thie Group wai 0 the prooes of applymsg foo the tale certificates of cortam of it properties with an aggeregale crymg ansoent
of RMERES0 million oy at 31 Decombser 2015 (2008 MBS F24 million). The Deedon ae of the opmen that the Groug i entitied
o Lot Iy aned vadid by ooougy of use the ahaove mentioned propertis:.

(L] Az gt 31 December 2005, bank boans woured by the auety with carying amownt of BEMEL T million (8014 RbEET 270 mailhond.

16. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Year ended 31 December
2015 2014

RE miflion RME millicn

{Restated)

At the beginning of the year 78,988 76,707
Additions 29,674 34,261

Transferred from property, plant and equipment for

ocwerall technical enhancement - 501
Transferred to property, plant and equipment (70,515} (32,881}
Transferred to intangible assets {1.493) -
Transferred 1o lease prepayments {2,263) (45)
Disposal (228) -
Impairment loses (Mote 15 (i) {651) -
Impairment write-off 9% 5
At the end of the year 33,610 78,988

As at 31 December 2015, the Group Is in the process of ocbtaining requisite permits of certain of its
construction In progress from the relevant government authorities. The Directors are of the opinion that
the Group will be able to obtain the requisite permits in due course.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

17.

18.

19.

EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSETS

The movement of the exploration and evaluation assets is as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014
RME million RMB million
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,212 2,251
Exchange adjustments {119) {168)
Additions 83 129
At the end of the year 2176 2,212

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The movement of intangible amets, mainly licenses, software and franchises, is as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014

RME millicn RAB millian

{Restated)

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,540 1,477

Exchange adjustment 5 (n

Additions 2155 03

Transferred from construction in progress 1,493 -

Amortisation {329) (224)

Transferred to property, plant and equipment = [21)

At the end of the year 1,964 1,540
INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

31 December 31 Decemhber

2015 2014

RME million RME millicn

Unlisted shares, at cost 3184 3,139

Share of net assets 1,929 1,877

5113 5016
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

19. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

The Group's interests in associates are individually and in aggregate not material to the Group's financial
pasition or results of operations for both years, The Group's associates are unlisted and established in the
PRC. The following list contains only the particulars of associates, which principally affect the results or assets

of the Group:
Proportion of ownership
Interest and voting power
Mame of assodate Type of legal entity hiedd by the Group Prindipal activities
H December 31 December
M5 04
e %
Shendang Tianlong Group Co., Ltd. Limfted company Fli) W Coal production
Thegiang Zheners iahua Power Co., Ltd,  Limited company 0 0 Gereration and sale of electricity
Sichuan Guangan Power Co., Ltd. Limited company i1} 0 Generation and sale of eectricity
Guobua (Hebel Rerewables Co., Ltd. Limited company 5 25 Gereration and sale of ehectricity
Tianjin Yuanhua Shipping Co., Ltd Limited company EL! 44 Provision of trarspartation senvice
Ineer Mongeia '¥ill Chemical Limbted company 5 5 Production and sale of chemical
Industry Co,. Ltd.

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sale investments represent investment in unlisted equity securities issued by private entities
incorporated in the PRC. They are measured at cost less impairment at end of the reporting period because
the range of reasonable fair value measurement is significant and the probabilities of the various estimates
cannot be reasonably assessed that the Directors are of the apinion that their fair values cannot be
measured reliably.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

21. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

31 December 2015 31 December 2014

RME imillion AMB miilion
(Restated)

Prepayments in connection with construction work, equipment
purchases and athers (note (il 8493 9,760
Prepayment for mining projects B,000 £,000
Long-term receivable 2,500 2,500
Loans to Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries fnote (i) 11,473 7.2
Long-term entrusted loans (note (i1 627 627
Goodwill q87 987
Others 2,482 3,280
34,562 32,366

Fodes

1] A% 31 Decombeer 2005, the Group had prepayments to fellow subadiarivs amoanting to BMBAS million (2014; AMERA million]

(i The koams o Shenba Group and fellow subadianies bear interest ot rates ranging from £ 28% to 4.41% per annum (#0714 5.08%

o 5.54% pei annuind and afe Fecwialale withe Daso o len Yo,

L The Gronip has long-term entiusted Boan to an ssooate thiowgh a PRC state-owned barnk, which bears interest at rafes 6.1 5% per

annum (#074; 6.40% per annum) and ane reoe ivable within Do yearns

22. LEASE PREPAYMENTS

Lesse prepayments represent land use rights paid to the PRC's government authorities. The Group is in the
process of applying for the title certificates of certain land use rights with an aggregate carrying amount of
RME2, 247 milllien a3 a1 31 December 2015 (2014 RMB1,477 million), of which RMB1, 136 millicn wers rewly
acquired in 2015, The Directors are of the opinion that the Group is entitlted to lawfully and validiy cccupy

or use the above mentioned lands.

23. INVENTORIES

N December 2015 31 December 2014

RME miflien RMB miilion

[Restated)

Coal 3,152 4,353
Materials and supplies 1.982 9,500
Others fnaftt.l-_ 1,682 1,727
12,816 15,980

Moder  Othiers mamly epresent propeitsss hiokd for wsle and peoper ties under desslopmient,

2571322
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

24. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE

3 December 31 December
2015 2014
RMB million RAB million
{Restated)

Accounts recelvable
= Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries 3,049 2613
— Associates T70 328
= Third parties 19,745 21,747
23,564 24,688
Less: allowance for doubtful debts (194} {54)
23,370 24,634

Bills receivable

- Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries 41 16
= fssociates 162 =
= Third parties 17,446 6,200
17,649 6,216
41,019 30,850

Bills receivable were issued by PRC banks and are expiring within six months. As at 31 December 2015, the
bills receivable with the carrying amounts of RMB 26 millicn (2014 RMB 1,086 million) pledged to secure bills
payahle,

Az at December 2015, the Group has no bills receivable (2014: RMB200 million) pledged to secure bank
barrowing.

The following is an analysis of accounts recelvable by age, net of allowance for doubtiul debts, presented
bated on the date of delivery of goods or services which approximated the revenue recognition date:

H December 2015 31 December 2014

RME million RME millicn

{Restated)

Lew than one year 21,756 243N
One to two years 1,401 267
Twe to three years 162 55
More than three years L4 ] 1
23,370 24,634
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

24. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE {(Continued)

The movement of allowance for doubtful debts was as follows:

Year ended 31 December
2015 2014

RE million RMB million

{Restated)

At the beginning of the year 54 43
Impairment loss recognised 140 8
Written off - {2)
At the and of the vear 194 54

The aging analysis of accounts receivable that are past due but not impaired are as follows:

1 December 2015 31 December 2014

RME million RMB miilion

(Restated)

Less than one year 5,947 6,365
One to two years 1401 267
Two 1o thres years 162 55
Mare than three years L1 ] 1
7,556 6,583

Recelvables that were not overdue or unimpaired relate to a wide range of customers for whom there was

no recent history of defaulc

Receivables that were past due but not Impaired relate to 8 number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group, which the Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. Based
on past experience, the management believes that no Impalrment ks necessary in respect of these balances
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully

recoverable,

Included in accounts receivable are the following amounts denominated in foreign currencies are set out

belov:
31 December 2015 31 December 2014
RME millicn RMB million
United States Dollars {"USD™) 215 332
European Dollars ("EUR") 119 -

259/322
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

24, ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (Continued)
Transfers of finandal assets

Az at 31 December 2015, the Group endorsed bills receivable amounting to RMB2.478 million {2014:
RMB5,461 million) to suppliers to settle the accounts payable of same amounts and discounted bills
recelvables amounting to RME229 milllon (2014: RME170 million} to banks. In accordance to the relevant
laws in the PRC, the holders of the bills receivable have a right of recourse against the Group if the issuing
banks default payment. In the opinion of the Directors, the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership relating to these bills receivable, and accordingly derecognised the full carrying
amounts of the bills receivable and associated accounts payables, In case of bills receivable endorsed 1o
suppliers and recognised the cash received, in case of bills receivables discounted to banks.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group's continuing Involvement, if any, In the endorsed and
discounted bills receivable equals to their carrying amounts. In the opinion of the Directors, the fair values
of the Group's cantinuing Involvement In the derecognised bills receivable are not significant

25. PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

N December 2015 31 December 2014

RMEB million RMB miilion
(Restated)
Financial assets at FWTPL

— Derivative financial instruments 12 43
— Dbt securities - 399
~ |Investments in financial products 160 -
172 442
Prepaid expenses and deposits 7,889 9573

Loans and advances to Shenhua Group and
fellow subsidiaries (note) 3,645 55922
Amounts due from associates 378 92
Advances 10 staff - 1
Deductible VAT and other tax 4,483 4,655
Other receivables 2,784 4,583
19,351 29,308

MNode® Az st 31 December 2015, the Group had loarn 8o Shenhua Growp and fellow adwidiane amountmg 1o BMET 2T mallion (2014:
RS, 557 millhonk, whedh bear mienest ot cates rangmg from £148% o 5.00% per anmem (R014: 5.04% bo 540% por annumil. The
remamngg balances e unseoured, mterest free and have no fised teeme of repapmen

26. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS

Restricted bank deposits as at 31 December 2015 represent statutory deposit reserves at The People's Bank
of China ("PBOC"), collaterals for bills payable and collaterals related to the cperating of mines and ports.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of financial position and the consolidated
statement of cash flows comprise cash at bank and in hand, and time deposits with criginal maturity within

three months

included in cash and cash equivalents are the following amounts denominated In foreign currencles are set

out below:
3 December 2015 31 December 2014
RME il RMB millicn
sk 20 4
Hong Kong Dollars {“HKD") 1 1
Indonesian Rupiah 3 "
EUR 27 21

28. DEFERRED TAXATION

Far the purpose of the prewentation in the consalidated statement of financial position, certain deferred tax
assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial

FEporting purpose.

1 December 2015 31 December 2014

RME miffion RMB miilion

{Restated)

Deferred tax auets 2,674 2,084
Deferred tax liabllities {878} {1,165)
1,796 519

The following are the major deferred tax amets and liabilities recognised and movements thereon during

the current and prior year:

{Charged) Ar i

At 1 January crodited Decamber

2015 In profit or loss 2015

RME mittian RME million RME million

Allowances, primarily for receivables and inventories 304 113 417
Property, plant and equipment 4 423 427
Lease prepayments {175) 4 (1}
Tax losses carried forward 200 184 84
Tax sllowable expensas nat yet Incurred {329} 267 (&)
Unrealised profits from sales within the Group 730 {172} 558
Accrued salaries and other expenses not vet paid 140 30 170
Others 45 28 FE
Net deferred tax assets 919 817 1,796
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

28. DEFERRED TAXATION [CONTINUED)

(Charged) At 31

At 1 January credited December

2014 in profit or loss 2014

RME millian RMEB millian RMB millicn

(Restated) (Restated)

Allowances, primarily for receivables and inventories 245 59 304
Property, plant and equipment {132) 136 4
Lease prepayments {189) 14 {175}
Tax losses carried forward 237 (3n 200
Tax allowable expenses not yet incurred 1515) 120 {329)
Unrealised profits from sales within the Group 548 182 T30
Accrued salaries and other expenses not yet paid 228 {85} 140
Others 45 - 45
Met deferred tax assets A6 455 918

At the end of the reporting period, the Group have unuted tax [omes of RMBT, 141 milllon (31 December
2014: RAMB4A,086 millian) and unrecognised deductible temporary differences of RME 5,128 million (2014:
RMEB 533 million) available for offset against future profits, A deferred tax assets has been recognised in
respect of RME,537 million (31 December 2014: RMBBO million) of such losses. No deferred tax assets has
been recognised in respect of the remaining RMBS.604 million (31 December 2014: RME3,285 million) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Included In unrecognised tax losses are losses of RMB3ISE
million {31 December 2014; RMBA454 million) that will expired in 2016,

29. BORROWINGS
An analysis of the Sroup's borrowings is as follows:

1 December 2015 31 December 2014

RME million RME million
{Restated)
Current borrowings:
Shart-term bank and cther borrawings 6,435 12,957
Current portion of long-term borrowings 6,377 5484
12,812 18,441
Non-current borrowings.
_ Long-term borrowings, less current portion 4,179 44,619
66,991 63,060
Secured 11,594 9,820
Unsecured 55,397 53,240
66,991 63,060
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

29. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

The Group's shart-term borrowings are unsecured and bear interest at rates ranging from 2.92% to 5.35%
per annum {2074: 2.43% to 6.50% per annum).

The exposure of the long-term borrowings and the contractual maturity dates:

Within cne year 6,377 5,484
More than one year, but not exceeding two years b,A72 6,961
Maore than two years, but not exceeding five years 15,599 13,944
More than five years 32,108 2314

60,556 50,103

The Group's long-term borrowings comprise;

N December 2015 31 December 2014

RME million RAE mililic
(Restated)
Loans from banks and other institutions
Renminki denominated Interest rates ranging from
1.08% to 6.55% per annum
with maturities through 3
December 2035 57,555 45,056
USD denominated Interest rates at LIBOR+0.7%
per anrum with maturities
through 20 Novemnber 2018 484 £, 348
Japanese Yen [*IPY"} Irterest rates ranging fram
denominated 1.80% to 2.60% per annum
with maturities through 20
March 2031 2448 2,561
EUR denominated Imterest rate at 2.85% per
annum with maturities
through 22 June 2017 69 98
B0, 556 50,103
Less: current portion of long-term borrowings 6,377 5484
54,179 44,519

Az at 31 December 3015, the Group had entrusted loans from Shenhuwa Group and fellow subsidiaries
amounting to RMBT, 424 million (2014: RMBE,513 million),

Certain borrowings are secured over certain property, plant and equipment with a carrying amount of
RMB1.174 millicn (2014: RMB1.270 millicn) {see Note 15), inter-group long-term receivable of RME 1,245
million [2014; Nil) where were fully eliminated against relevant payables in the consolidated financial
statement, bills receivables of RMB Nil (2014: RMB200 millicn) (see Note 24), certain future power revenue
to be generated by the Group and a guarantee by a non-contralling shareholder of a subsidiary.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

29. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Included in borrowings are the following amounts denominated foreign currencles are set out below:

M December 2015 31 December 2014

RME million RMB million
us 484 853
P 1,448 4,561
EUR 6% 28

30. DEBENTURES, MEDIUM-TERM NOTES AND BONDS

On 11 September 2013, the Company was granted approvals 1o Bsue unsecured thort-term debentures up
to a maximum outstanding ameount of RMB20,000 million and unsecured medium-term debentures up to
a maximum outstanding amount of RMB25,000 million. Both are available for issuance under the similar
terms at the Company’s declsion, for the purpose of repayment of the borrowings and replenishment of
working capital, before 11 September 2015,

On 16 June 2014, the Company issued short-term debentures bearing interest rate of 4.73% per annum
with proceeds of approxdmately RMB10,000 milllon, and were paid together with accrued interest on 14
March 2015

On & January 2015, the Company issued short-term debentures bearing Interest rate of 455% per annum
with proceeds of approximately RMBS,000 million, and were paid together with accrued interest on 4
October 2015,

On 10 February 2015, the Company isswed short-term debentures bearing interest rate of 4.39% per annum
with proceeds of approximately RMES, 000 million, and were paid together with accrued interest on 8
November 2015,

On 11 June 2015, the Company issued short-term debentures bearing interest rate of 3.40% per annum with
proceeds of approximately RMBS,000 million, and payable together with accrued interest on 7 February
2016,

The effective interest rate of the short-term debentures a5 ot 31 December 2015 is 2.42% (2014; 4.74%) per
annum.

On 7 November 2013, the Company issued medium-term notes with proceeds of approximately RMES, 000
millicn and are repayable an 11 November 2018. The notes bear interest rate of 5.49% per annum,
repayable annually. The effective interest rate is 5.69% per-annum.

On 19 August 2014, the Company issued medium-term notes with proceeds of approximately RME10,000
milllon and are payable on 21 August 2017. The notes bear interest rate of 5.10% per annum, repayable
annually. The effective interest rate i55.17% per snanum,

On 16 September 2014, the Company issued medium-term notes with proceeds of approximately RME10,000

million and are payable on 18 September 2017, The notes bear interest rate of 5.04% per annum, repayabie
annually. Its effective interest rate is 5.11% per annum,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

30.

31,

DEBENTURES, MEDIUM-TERM NOTES AND BONDS {CONTINUELD

On 20 January 2015, China Shenhua Overseas Capital Company Limited (*Shenhua Overseas Capital®) issued
Dollar bonds with proceeds of approximately RMB3,061 million and are payable on 19 January 2018, The
bonds bear interast rate of 2.50% per annum, repayable semi-annually. |ts effective interest rate Is 2.84%

Per annum.

On 20 January 2015, Shenhua Overseas Capital issued Dollar bonds with proceeds of approximately
RAME2,067 million and are payable on 19 January 2020, The bonds bear interest rate of 2.13% per annum,
repayable semi-annually. its effective interest rate is 3.35% per annum.

On 20 January 2015, Shenhua Owerseas Capital issued Dollar bonds with proceeds of approximately
RMB3,061 million and are payable on 19 Januwary 2025 The bonds bear interest rate of 3.88% per annum,
repayable semi-annually. Its effective interest rate is 4.10% per annum,

The net proceeds of the Dollar bonds issued s mainly used for the repayment of loans of subsidiaries.
ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYAELE

N December 2015 31 December 2014

oOoOooodn

RME million RMB million
(Restated)
Accounts payable

- Shenhua Group, an asociate of Shenhua Greup
and fellow subsidiaries 1,847 2,167
= Asiaciates 398 357
= Third parties 29272 32,100
1,517 34,624
Bills payahle 2,473 4,367
33,990 35,011

As at 31 December 2015, certain bills payable were secured by bills receivable held by the Group (see Note

24).

The following is an aging analysis of accounts payable, presented based on involce date:

3 December 2015 31 December 2014

RMB revillion AMB million

{Restated)

Less than one year 25,585 30,198
One to two years 3,922 7,253
Twio to three years 3,305 958
Mare than three years 1,178 602
33,990 24,011
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

31. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

Included in accounts and bills payable are the following amounts denominated in foreign currencies are set

out below:

31 December 2015 31 December 2014
RMB miilen RMB miilion
(Restated)
Usk 413 361
EUR 1749 B85

HED 1
Great British Pounds ("GBP") 18 15

32. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYAELES

3 December 2015 31 December 2014

R million RME millicn

(Restated)

Acerued staff wages and welfare benefits 3,397 3,364
Accrued interest payable T84 ]
Taxes payable other than income tax 3,5M 3,699
Dividends payable 2,786 1,501
Receipts in advances 3,624 4,384
Deposits from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries (note (1) 24,500 18,752
Other accrued expenses and payables (note (i)} 8,857 7,817
47,519 40,366

Lik Adal 31 Decenabor 2015, dipenats fron Shenhan Group and fellewy wibmide i Bofe e 20 002 % Lo 1.62% per arnus (2014

DAS% bo 1.62% per anmam )

{0] Oither acarued cxponies and payables of B Group and the Company incdude;

M Demmber 2015 1 Decommban 2014

R&IE malifon BAE millian

Amoumnita due fo Shenbun Groaip and fellow wibsd e 1,86F LT
Aummants die b ddiodsle A4 EL3
1,506 1,00

The sbove balanis are unsecired, mlered-ee snd had no loed teimd ol fepayment
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

33. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

31 December 2015 31 December 2014

RiME million AME million
(Restated)
Payables for acquisition of mining rights (note (I}} 1,263 1,527
Deferred income (note ({1 1,213 212
Defined benefit plans 17 156
Others 7% S0
2,716 1,585
Analysed for reporting purpose as:
Current liabilities 03 280
Mon-current liabilities 2,523 1,705
2,726 1,985
Node:
(11} Thir balances mamly ropresent payabdes for aoqusition of mming rights which ae oo be wettbed ever th period of production wi

ot m thee condracts on an anreial basis The annual payment 5 detemined by foed rates on a per tonne basis with reference to
the aiwvidal produition wolame af the soqieeed i i W 0 niios d0F e el

({111 Defieed moonse mamly represents grants provded by several locsl goveinments m the PRE 1o encourage the conigraction of
ML EnE avsels
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

34. ACCRUED RECLAMATION QBLIGATIONS

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014

RME million RMB million

At the beginning of the year Z,102 1,973
Accretion expense 137 156
Decrease (42} (27)

At the end of the year 2,187 2,102

35. SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 2015 31 December 2014

RME million RMB million

Reglstered, issued and fully pald:
16.491,037,955 domestic listed A shares of RMB1.00 each 16,491 16,451
3,398,582 500 H shares of RMB1.00 each 3,399 3,355
19,890 19,5590

All & shares and H shares rank pari passu in all material aspects.
36. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s policy Is to maintaln a strong capital base so as to maintain Investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the businest

The Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it In the light of changes in econamic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In erder to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital 1o
shareholders or issue new shares 1o reduce debts,

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio which is total liabllities divided by total assets. The Group
aims to maintain the gearing ratio at a reasonable level. The Group's gearing ratio as at 31 December 2015
was 5% (2014 24%).

There were no changes in the Group's approach to capital management compared with previous years.
Meither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject to externally imposed capital requirements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
37.1 Categories of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of sach of the following categories of financial assets and financial liabilities at
the end of the reporting pericd are set cut as follows:

31 December 2015 31 December 2014

RMBE million RAB millian
(Restated)
Financial assets
- Available-far-sale investments 1.795 1,795
= Loans and receivables (including cash
and cash equivalenits) 11270 55,985
= Debt securitles - 399
- Derivative financial instruments 12 43
= Investrmants in financial products 160 -
Financial liakilities
- Amartised cost 182,172 170,808

37.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's major financial instruments include accounts and bills receivable, loans and advances
tofdeposits fromfamounts due to Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries, amounts due from/
to associates, other receivables; accounts and bills liabilities, borrowings, short-term debentures,
medium-term notes and bonds, Details of the financial Instruments are disclosed in the respective
notes, The risks associated with these financial instruments include market risk (interest rate and
currency risks), credit risk and liquidity risk, The palicies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitars these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
Implemented an & timely and eMective manner.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINLED)
37.2 Financdial risk management objectives and policies (Continuaa)
Market risk
{H Currency risk

The functional currency of meost of the group entities is RME in which most of the transactions
are denominated. However, certain of the Group’s borrowings, receivables, bank balances
and payables are dencminated in foreign currencies, The Group entered into cross currency
Interest rate swaps with bank with good reputation in respect of its certaln interest payments
of borrowings denominated in JPY in order 1o mitigate the risk from the fluctuation of JPY
against RMB, and the carrying amounts are set out in Note 29,

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting pericd are as follows:

Liabilities Assels
31 Descombaer 31 December
2015 o 015 04

RMEB miifonr  RAMB million  RMB million  AME millian

UsD L] 1,34 435 i3
Y 1448 2,561 . -
Other currendcles 267 149 150 E£}
Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 10% increase or decrease in exchange
rate of each foreign currency against RMB, while all other variables are held constant. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items at

the end of the reporting period.
B " (it cptenscies
Yiear ended 1) December Yoerended 31 Deembey Year ended 31 Deverher
s b 1] Hu ks s

Mimfin  AMiaEne  Bmike Afele  MEnEe  AieSno

{Pecrtaial inrei in profid for the pean

= NS e Bl Toerisn cumencns i3] 12} [0 {h <]} {13
= RVE sirengiom: agang! faregn cunenchs. 3 n 18 11 ] i
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINLED)
37.2 Financdial risk management objectives and policies (Continuaa)
Market risk (Contimted
i) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value Interest rate risk in relation to fixed-rate loan and
receivables, borrowings, short-term debenture, medium-term notes and bonds (Notes 25, 29
and 30). The Group has entered into cross currency interest rate swaps to hedge against its
exposures to changes in fair values of its certain interest payments of borrowings (see Mote

29

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to variable-rate borrowings
and varlable-rate loans and receivables (see MNotes 2% and 21). Other than the concentration
of interest rate risk refated to the movements in London Interbank Offered Rate and the loan
Interest publizshed by the PEROC, the Group has no significant concentration of interest rate
risk.

The Group's exposures 1o interest rates on financial liakilities are detailed in the liguidity risk
management section of this note,

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for variable-rate borrowings and variable-rate [oans and receivables at the end of the
reporting peried, Mo sensitivity analysis has been presented for the exposure to interest rates
for bank balances as the management of the Group considers that, taking into account that
the fluctuation In interest rates on bank balances is minimal, the impact of profit or loss for
the year is indgnificant

The analysis is prepared assuming variable-rate borrowings and variable-rate lcans and
receivables ocutstanding at the end of the reporting pericd were outstanding for the whole
year.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points (2014: 100 basis points) higherlower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2015 would
decreasefincrease by AMB223 million (2014; increasefdecrease by RMB146 million).

2015 Annual Report | 203

271/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINLED)
37.2 Financdial risk management objectives and policies (Continuaa)
Credit risk

Az at 31 December 2015, the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from:

. the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position;

. the Group's continuing Invelvement in the derecognised bills recelvables equal to their
carnying amounts as disclosed in Note 24; and

. the amount of contingent liability in relation to the financial guarantees provided by the
Group’s as discloted in Note 39.3.

In arder to minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated a team responsible
for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debis. |n addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt on regular basis and at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment fosses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In respect of the risk
arising from the provision of financlal guarantees, the management of the Group continuously
manitors the credit quality and financial conditions of the guaranteed parties that the Group issued
financial guarantee contracts in faver of to ensure that the Group will not suffer significant credit
losses as a result of the fallure of the guaranteed parties on the repayment of the relevant lcans, In
this regard, the Directors consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced,

The credit ritk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with good reputation,

Other than contentration of credit risk on liquid funds which are deposited with several banks
with good reputation, the Group does not have any other significant concentration of credit risk,
Accounts receivables congst of a large number of customers, which spread across diverse Industries
and located in the PRC,

Licuidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligation as they fall
due, The approach 1o managing lguidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without Incurring unacceptable losses or risk damage to the Group's reputation.

The Group closely monitors cash flow requirements and optimising its cash return. The Group
prepares cash flow forecasts and ensures it has sufficient cash for the servicing of operation,

finaricial, and capital ohiigations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that
cannot reascnably be predicted, such as natural disasters,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINLED)
37.2 Financdial risk management objectives and policies (Continuaa)
Liguidity risk (Contiried)
The following table details the remaining contractual maturity of the Group's finariclal liabliities at
the end of the reporting period, which are based on contractual undiscounted cash fiows (including

Interesy payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current at the end
of the reporting period) and the earliest date the Group can be required to pay:

31 December 2015
Weighbed
merige  On demand Tetal Tt
Interist or less than Moiethan undiscounted  caerping
fale Tyear  f=2yean  I-Syeans Syens  cmbilows  amoun

% RMEmllon AME mifor FMEmilon RME mifos FRMAx@on BME milos

Firancial llabilites
Acoounts and bills payatde, acoued
eapanses, other payables aad
lomsg-tem liabilites LB Fivg Lir 535 15534 15517
Berowdngs variable inferest rate i 13,936 ERL nan WL 54158 B1311
Borowings fived infer et rate 365 L1 50 fan LAk .59 5580
Debantuies, notes ard bonds 445 61 .'@'I.i“i 12,320 3157 3550 HEEM-
91,3 NI 35180 46,678 H0ER 182112
31 Dacemnbar 114 Restatedy
Wieighted
average  On demand Total Total
interest  of les than More than undiscounted Gurying
rate Tyewr  dyman MSyemn Syears  cshflws  aemount
% RMAmifion AME miten RV mion RAEmdon AU mSon RME mifon
Firancidl Habilites
Acourtts and bills payable, acoed
expenses, other payables and
Fomg-tam liabiliies T5H m ¥ B4y Ta054 Erk |
Borrowdngs variable infet rate 557 1575 589 12,756 P 59945 Lt
Bromowdngs ficed inferest rate 441 158 513 315 1206 19602 125
Debanibures and notes L1 11,64 1,285 AL ] - E RN L L

106,451 1Ak 42643 30133 151719 170,508

Saved as discused above, the Group also makes use of banks and financial institutions facilities as
one of the effective sources of liquidity.

The maximum liability of financdial guarantees issued by the Group is disclosed in Mote 3%.3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINLED)

37.3 Fair value measurements

Fair value of the Group's financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

A of 31 December 2015, the Group has cross currency interest rate swaps, Investments in financlal
products and debt securities which are measured at fair value of RMB1Z million {2014: RME43
million), RME 160 milllon (2014: nil) and nil {2014: RMB3%9 million), respectively.

N At
Desamber D cermbar Farvadue  Valuation techniqueis)
105 WM hersody  aod keyinputls)
RME miffen  RAME meflion

Financial asset:

Croms quressy faneit rabe socaps 1 a3 Levdd 2 Discounted cmh flow, Futore cash flovws are
dasifiad & degivate estimated based on forward exchange rabes and
finandal mstruments inbereit ales from observable yield oarves at

the end of the reporting period and contracted
exchange rabe and interest rate discounted at
& rate that reflects the credit risk of vagious
counierparties,

Irvestmenits in fmancal producs 162 - L2 Quabed price by banks,

Deebit securities - 1] Lewed 1 Quoted prlee In an active marked,

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value on a recurring

basls

Except as detalled in the following table, the Directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the censolidated financial

statements approximate their fair values:

At 31 December 2015

At 31 December 2014

Carrying amaunt Fairvalue  Carrying amourt Fair value
RiE million RAME million RAE miflion RMEB million

Financial liabilities:
Fined rate bank borrowings 4,020 4,387 14,670 15,202
Fixed rate medium-term nates 24,955 26,008 24,933 25,2%0
Fixed rate bonds 9651 9,660 - -

The fair value of fixed rate bank berrewings above in the Level 2 category is measured using
discounted cash flow method where the future cash flows are estimated based on the contract and
discounted at a rate that reflects the credit risk of variows relevant counter parties.

The fair values of medium-term notes and bonds are included in the Level 1 category, which have
been dernved fraom the quoted prices (unadjusted) In an active market.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

38. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION

The Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are organised by business lines {preducts and services),
In a manner consistent with the way In which information is reported internally to the Group's chief
operating decision maker ("CODM*), including president, senior vice president and chief financial officer,
for the purposes of rescurce allocation and performance assessment, the Group has presented the following
six [3014:s504) reportable segments. No operating segments have been aggregated to form the following
reportable segments.

{1 Coal operations = which produce coal from surface and underground mines, and the sale of coal to
exiernal customers, the power operations segment and the coal chemical operations segment. The
Group sells its coal under long-term supply contracts, which allow pericdical price adjustments, and
at spot market,

{2}  Power operations = which use coal from the coal operations segment and external suppliers, wind
power, water power and gas power 1o generate electric power for the sale to coal operations
segment and external customers. Electric power is sold to the power grid companies in accordance
with planned power output at the tarff rates as approved by the relevant government authorities,
Electriz power produced in excess of the planned power output is sold at the tariff rate a: agreed
upen with the respective power grid companies which are generally lower than the taniff rates for
planned power output.

(3  Rallway cperations — which provide rallway transportation services 1o the coal operations segment,
the power operations segment, the coal chemical operations segment and external customers. The
rates of freight charges billed to the coal operations segment, the power operations segment, the
coal chemical operations segment and external customers are consistent and do not exceed the
maximum amounts approved by the relevant government authorities,

(4)  Port operations = which provide loading, transportation and storage services to the coal operations
segment and external customers. The Group charges service fees and other expenses, which are

reviewed and approved by the relevant government suthorities

(5}  Shipping operations — which provide shipment transportation services to the power aperations
segment, the coal operations segment and external customers. The rates of freight charges billed to
the power operations segment, the coal operations segment and external customers are consistent.

{8) Coal chemical operations — whith use coal from the coal operations segment to first produce
methancl and further process into polyethylene and polypropylene, together with other by-products,

for sale to external customers,

38.1 Segment results

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating resources between segments, the
Group's CODM monitors the results attributable to each reportable segment based on profit before
income tax [(“reportable segment profit™), Segment profit represents the profit earned by each
segment without allocation of head office and corporate items, Inter-segment sales are primarily
charged at prevailing market rate which are the tame as those charged to axternal customers. The
accounting pelicles of the operating segments are the same as the Group's accounting policies
degeribed in Note 3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

38. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
38.1 Segment results (Confinwed)
Infarmaticn regarding the Group's reportable segments as provided to the Group's CODM for the

purpases of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance for the years ended 31
December 2015 and 2014 is set cut below:

.. " - e s S e S L

i W WS L CH I LU = U | 1] ]

g L B N e W b W W e M

mipe  plin e  ole Al mhe ASm  afe al; afe elen mla sZee  ale

Ralird [Retatedy Betsed

bewem mabemal cobmer. ERI . ELAR M MR R AW nm w WOiE CRAr O UW e SR
e s A o B m iAW AT i Ll 1 1 S

Eapertibie iririnid werves s mlW TRER B 1 EER i Bl ] 18 158 SE Eel iR

bepertable wegment jrie L ORI T 1 T TR T ] [ R " 1] Mo MR
L
tlmel rgm TR s e L] L Lo & L # o FL - TR P
Dprocsios od wewabedom L] £ ur L . p1-4 L L H L] k4] Rl i =] bt .
el e hininié s ] b W i} - . I 3] 2 - - . [ ] k'
IparTnt s 104 » 5] ] Fad LI} T - « - - . it £: )

38.2 Recondliations of reportable segment revenue, segment profit and other items of profit
or loss for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Reportable wgment Uinallocted bead office Eliminagion of

_momts _ndcoporsteitems  Infersegmentamounts  Comsolidted
W5 e bt M HiS M 15 T
B A8 FME e M8 L] B R
maiFan milln rmillion il nilian M sidion mifton
[Rsstiated) (Restated) (Revtated) [Restated)
Reyenue FEENCT I L 1538 10 (WA (IS el 3SRl
Profit befoe inoms fax 6 62457 {115) 35 104 {G7E 14520 BIB4T
Interest evpenses 4556 383 148 29 [LAT) {1983 4458 4782

Depeedation and

amorlization FENLT] il 16 E:] - - 1590 FAELES
Share of results of amodates 4 i f 3 - - 428 410
Inpaiment bt 57 L] ] 1 - - o 621
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

38. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
38.3 Geographical information

The following table sets out information about gecgraphical lecation of (i) the Group's revenue from
external customers and (i) the Group's property, plant and equipment, construction in progress,
exploration and evaluation assets, Intangible assets, interest in assoclates, other non-current assets
and lease prepayments [“specified non-turrent assets™), The geographical location of customers Is
based on the lecation at which the services were provided or the goods delivered. The geographical
location of the specified non-current assets s based on the phsical location of the aset, in the case
of property, plant and equipment, construction in progress and lease prepayments, and the location
of operations, in the case of exploration and evaluation assets, intangible assets, other non-current
assets and interest in associates.

Revenue from Specified
external customers non-current assets
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 37 December

1015 2014 2015 2014

RME millian RME millian RMB million RME million

{Restated) (Restated)

Demestic markets 175,129 247,848 414,513 411,710
Owverseas markets 1,940 5,233 5173 5,258
177.069 253,081 410,686 417,008

38.4 Major customers
Revenue frem any individual customer of the Group does not exceed 10% of the Group's revenue.
Certain of the Group's customers are government-related entities in the PRC and collectively

considered as the Group's major customer. Revenue from major customer of the Group's coal and
power segments represents RMB 132,736 million (2014: RME 161,190 million) of the Group's revenue,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

38. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINLEDY
38.5 Other information

Certain other information of the Group's segments for the years ended 31 Decernber 2015 and 2014 is

set out below:
el pas bt o Shepey Codieoud  Ooaooteibecs  Blmetion ot
mi oma b M4 WY 0 MG O omW W EM ¥ Ed O NE 0 NuU B Ed W5 WU
NI BN B MY D MY PW WP DE B D M B U PR My BE A
Ay milks sis Sis Als ols B sls sl s alle slle Ay sils Sy sfe Hls s
Rt gely frdany [t ot ey,
(el porchanel e abd . - B - - - QM BTE
10 of ol greckteny BEs 0= - - - = - . - - - = - = AREE ey AW RS
€1nf el v acn 1T - wEm  igME L LB LN LM - - - fRIN pnie)  MEM D
Powew ! - = s B - - - - - - - - - < RN ANy oma ERT
¥orf ot el sl prodacton = - B - - - = - - - AN N . - o s o
Dy il e 1] N Lm ] b M I | o ™ m - s e
el oot o ey WEED M) EEE R WSS WM L 1B LW IR U U6 W N RHND e 13 e
TPyolt B} fom ogeratrn
Bl hgl LG EMS EM NEL wAW um B 1LTA 1 1] L T M o Nl e SR &iD
ke b wowm e
At ot TE1 AE3 WEE W BT WAE AP 1S m oW kil L] B qr - - RN BE
1ol et ot e WL MRED IANE IS DM B BWE RE LW L0 W NSe TN M0 IR peEg SR T
Vot bbb ot i) NG (IR0 OAND NS SLBG DANE (RNR AL QNE  GeE OR0 NEh (ROF GESE TRWT  leUs) (R e
Ml
i Hem-current aviets exchide Bnancal mstnaments and deferred i apets,

(i) Unallncated s of tetal ety mahide deferred L et and other unallocted corporale avets. Unallocated dems of
total lsbilities mckide defered tax habilies snd other unallocated corporate lubilitics

(i) Profn fledsd frem opsratim m colodlated ab reverpe minus cost of sales, selling sapenaes, general and admmistratne
oxpenae and Faparment o,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

39. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

391 Capital commitments

#s at 31 December, the Group had capital commitments for land and buildings and equipment as

follows:

31 December 2015 31 December 2014

RME million RiB milltan
(Restated)

Contracted for but not provided
= Land and buildings 26,623 29,800
= Equipment 21,170 25,145
47,7593 54,945

39.2 Operating lease commitments

Operating lease commitments mainly represent business premises leased through non-cancellable
operating leases. These operating leases do not contain provisions for contingent lease rentals. As at
31 December, future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases on business
premises having initial or remaining lease terms of more than one vear are payable as follows:

N December 2015 31 December 2014

RAMB miflicon RAE milllan

Within one year 46 4D
After one vear but within five years 17 5
After five years 3 9
519 74

39.3 Financial guarantees issued

At 31 December 2015, the Group had ued certain guarantees in respect of certain banking facilities
granted to an entity which the Group held less than 20% equity interest. The maximum amount

guaranteed [s RMB1%Y milllon (2014: RMB200 million).

39.4 Legal contingencies

The Group is the defendant in certain lawsuits as well as the plaintiff in other proceedings arising
in the ardinary course of business. While the outcomes of such contingencies, lawsuits or other
proceedings cannot be determined at present, management believes that any resulting labilities will
not have a material adverse effect on the financial position or operating results of the Group,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

39. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ({CONTINUED)
395 Environmental contingencies

To date, the Group has not incurred any significant expenditure for erwironmental remediation,
is currently not invalved in any envircnmental remediation, and apart from the provision for land
reclamation costs, has mot accrued any further amounts for environmental remediation relating
to its operations. Under the existing legislation, management believes that there are no probable
labilities that will have a material adverse effect on the financial position or operating results of the
Group. The regulatory bodies, however, have moved, and may mowe further towards the adoption
of more stringent environmental standards. Environmental liabilities are subject to considerable
uncertainties which affect the Group's ability to estimate the ultimate cost of remediation efforts.
These uncertainties include (i) the exact nature and extent of the contamination at various sites
Including, but not limited to coal mines and land development areas, whether operating, closed
or sold; (i} the extent of required cleanup efforts; (i) varying costs of alternative remediation
strategies; {iv) changes in environmental remediation requirements; and (v} the identification of
new remediation sites. The amount of such future cost is indeterminable due to such factors as
the unknown magnitude of possible contamination and the unknown timing and extent of the
corrective actions that may be required. Accordingly, the outcome of environmental liabilities under
future environmental legislation cannot reasonably be estimated at present, and could be material,

40. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLAN

In addition to a minimal defined benefit plan cperated by its subsidiary, the Group participates, in line
with the regulations of the PRC, mainly in various defined contribution retirement plans organised by
municipal and provincial governments for its employees. The Group is required to make contributions to
the retirement plans at 20% of the salaries, bonuses and certain allowances of the employees. In addition,
as approved by the government, the Group makes contribution to a supplemental defined contribution
pension plan for its emplovees, The fund is managed by a qualified fund manager, The Group has noother
material obligation for the payment of pension benefits associated with these plans beyond the annual
contributions described above. The Group's contributions for the year ended 31 December 2015 were
RMEZ, 791 million (2014: RME2,656 millicn).

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

41.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and associates of the Group

The Group is controlled by Shenhua Group and has significant transactions and relationships
with Shenhus Group, an associate of Shenhua Group and subsidiaries of Shenhus Group ("fellow
subsidiaries"). Related parties refer 1o enterprises over which Shenhua Group is able to exercizse
significant influence or control, The Group also has entered into transactions with its associates, over
which the Group can exercise significant influence. Because of the above relationships, it Is possible
that the terms of these transattions are not the same as those that would result from transactions
among wholly unrelated parties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and associates of the Group (Contfinued

The Group had the following transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and assoclates of the Group that were carried out In the normal course of
business during both years except for the 2015 Acquisitions as detailed in Note 5:

2015 2014
RME million AMB million
{Rectated)
Interest income (]} 819 1,010
Income from entrusted loans {ii) 9 43
Interest expense (i} 290 364
Purchases of ancillary materials and spare parts {iv) 1,385 2,255
Mining service income W) 812 1,262
Ancillary and soclal services (i) 585 173
Transportation service income {wii) 189 360
Transportation service expense (T - -
Sale of coal {ix) 4,188 4,838
Purchase of coal {x) 3,697 8,117
Property leasing i) 48 42
Repairs and maintenance services expense {xii) I ar
Coal export agency expense xiil} 4 2
Purchaze of equipment and construction wark fxiv} 1.753 2477
Sale of coal chemical product {iov) 3,104 2,288
Other income fowi} 2,365 4,150
Granting of leans from Shenhua Finance {xwli) G082 18,527
Repayment of loans from Shenhua Finance fewrlii) 11,159 18,411
Granting of entrusted loan {ix} - -
Repayment of entrusted loan {ix) - 30
Receipt of deposits by Shenhua Finance Del) 5,748 {1,%64)
Loans from Shenhua Group (i) 2235 1,747
Repayment of loans from Shenhua Group {oadil) 3,324 B, 772
{i) Interest income represents interest earned from loans to Shenhua Group and fellow

subsidiaries. The applicable interest rate is determined in accordance with the prevailing
Interest rates published by the PEOC.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and associates of the Group (Contfinued

i}  Income from entrusted loans represents interest earned from entrusted loans to an asscdiate
of the Group, The applicable Interest rate is determined in accordance with the prevailing
interest rates published by the PEOC.

{iily  Interest expense represents interest incurred from deposits placed and loans from Shenhua
Group and fellow subsidiaries. The applicable interest rate is determined in accordance with
the prevailing imterest rates published by the PEOC.

{ivy  Purchases of anclllary materials and spare parts represent purchase of materials and utllity
supplies related to the Group's operations from fellow subsidiaries.

() Mining service income represents income earned from coal mining services to fellow
subsidiaries,

iy Ancillary and social services represent expenditures for social welfare and support services such
as property management, water and electricity supply, and canteen expense paid to Shenhua
Group, fellow subsidiaries and associates of the Group.

Wil) Transportation service income represents income earned from Shenhua Group and fellow
subsidiaries in respect of coal transportation services.

will)  Transportation service expense represents expense related to coal transportation service
provided by a fellow subsidiary of Shenhua Group and asociates of the Group.

{ix}  Sale of coal represents income from sale of coal to fellow subsidiaries.

{x}  Purchase of coal represents coal purchased from assoclates of the Group and fellow
subsidiaries.

{xl}  Property leasing represents rental paid or payable in respect of properties leased from fellow
subsidiaries

(xil} Repairs and maintenance services expense répresents expense related to machinery repairs
and maintenance services provided by fellow subsidiaries and an assoclate of the Group.

{xill) Coal export agency expense represents expense related 1o coal export agency services
provided by a fellow subsidiary.

{xivl Purchase of equipment and construction work represents expenditure related to equipment
and construction service provided by fellow subsidiaries

(o) Sale of coal chemizal product represents income from sale of coal chemical praduct 1o fellow
subsidiaries.

tevi)  Other income includes agency income, repairs and maintenance service income, sales of
ancillary materials and spare parts, management fee income, sales of water and electricity,
financial service income, etc.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and assoclates of the Group (Continued)

{xvil) Granting of loans from Shenhua Finance represents loans granted by Shenhua Finance to

felicw subsidiaries.

{evill) Repayment of loans from Shenhua Finance represents loans repaid by feliow subsidiaries 1o
Shenhua Finance,

{xlx) Granting of entrusted loan represents an entrusted loan granted 1o an associate of the Group.

{xx} Repayment of entrusted loan represents an entrusted loan repaid by an associate of the
Group.

{xxi) Receipt of depesits by Shenhua Finance represents net deposits received by Shenhua Finance
from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries.

{xxil} Loans obtained by the Group from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries.
{xxiil} Repayment of loans from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries by the Group.

The Directors are of the opinion that the above transactions with related parties were conducted in
the ordinary course of business and in accordance with the agreements governing such transactions.

The Group entered into a number of agreements with Shenhua Group, an assodiate of Shenhua
Group, fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group. The terms of the principal agreements are
summarised as follows

(i} The Group has entered inte a mutual supply agreement for the mutual provision of production
supplles and ancillary services with an associate of Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries,
Pursuant to the agreement, an assoclate of Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries provide
the Group with the production supplies and services, ancillary production services Including
the use of the information network system and ancillary administrative services, On the other
hand, the Group provides fellow subsidiaries with water supplies, rolling stock management,
railway management, railway trancpartation and other related or similar preduction supplies
or services and use of the information network system,

The products and services provided under the agreement, other than the sharing of use of
the information network system which is free of charge, are provided in accordance with the
following pricing palicy:

. price prescribed by the state {Including any price prescribed by any relevant local
government), If applicable;

. where there it no state-prescribed price but where there is a state-guidance price, then
the state-guidance price;

. where there is neither a state-prescribed price nor a state-guidance price, the market
price; or

. whiere none of the above is applicable or where it is not practical to apply the above
pricing policies in reality, the price to be agreed between the relevant parties shall

be based on reasonable costs incurred in providing the goods or services plus a profit
margin of 5% of such costs,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and associates of the Group (Contfinued

i}  The Group has entered into coal supply agreements with fellow subsidiaries and associates of
the Group, The coal supplied is charged at the prevalling market price.

iy  The Group, through Shenhua Finance, has entered into a financial services agreement with
Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries. Pursuant to the agreement, Shenhua Finance provides
financial services to Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries. The interest rate for the deposits
with Shenhua Finance from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries should not be lower
than the lowest limit published by the PEOC for the same type of deposit. The interest rate
for loans made by Shenhua Finance to Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries should not be
higher than the highest limit published by the PBOC for the same type of loan. The above
Interest rates should be determined by reference to the rate charged by normal commercial
banks in the PRC for comparable deposits and loans on normal commercial terms. The fees
charged by Shenhua Finance for the provision of other financial services shall be determined
according to the rates chargeable by the PBOC or the China Banking Regulatory Commission.

{ivk  The Group has entered into a property leasing agreement with fellow subsidiaries for leasing
of certain properties 1o each other. No rent is payable by the Group before fellow subsidiaries
ohtains the relevant property ownership certificate. The rental charges are based on
comparable market rates. If fellow subsidiaries negotiate to sell a leased property to a third
party, the Company has a pre-emptive right to purchase such property under terms no less
favarable than other third party.

il The Group has entered into a land leasing agreement with fellow subsidiaries. The annual
rent is determined based on the local market rate, The Group is not allowed to sub-let the
leased land.

{wi} The Group has entered into an agency agreement for the export of coal with a fellow
subsidiary. The fellow subsidiary is appointed as a non-exclusive export agent of the Group
and is entitled to receive an agency fee based cn the relevant market rates or lower rates.
Currently, the rate is 0.7% of the free on board sales price of coal exported.

Wi} The Group entered inte an agency agreement for the sale of coal with fellow subsidiaries.
The Group is appointed as the exclusive sales agent of fellow subsidiaries for thermal coal
and non-exclusive sales agent for coking coal. The Group is entitled to receive an agency fee,
which is based on its related costs incurred plus a profit margin of 5% for wles of coal sutsde
the Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region, No agency fee is charged for sales of coal within the
Inner Mongolia Autanomous Region,

{will) The Group has entered into agreements with fellow subsidiaries under which the Group has
been granted the right to use certain trademarks. Fellow subsidiaries bear its own cost for
the registration of such trademarks during the term of the trademarks license agreement
and expenses for enforcement against any infringement of the licensed trademarks by third
parties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.1

41.2

Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and associates of the Group (Contfinued

Amounts due fromito Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries, and
assoclates of the Group:

3 December 31 December

2015 2014

Note RME millicn RMB millign

(Restated)

Accounts and bills receivalie 24 3,959 2,957

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 25 4,023 10,413

Other non-<urrent assets 21 12,128 7923
Total amounts due from Shenhua Group,
an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow

subsidiaries and associates of the Group 20,110 21,293

Borrowings 9 7.424 8,513

Accounts payable n 2,245 2524

Accrued expenses and other payables 32 26,406 19,758
Tatal amounts due to Shemhua Group, an
aysociate of Shenhus Group and fellow

subsidiaries, and assockates of the Group 36,075 30,795

Other than those disclosed in Notes 21, 25, 2% and 32, amounts due framfic Shenhua Group, an
associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group bear no interest, are
unsscured and are repayable in accordance with normal commercial 1erms,

Key management personnel emoluments

Key management personnel receive compensation in the form of fees, basic salaries, housing and
other allowances, benefits in kind, discretionary bonuses and retirement scheme contributions.

Key management personnel compensation of the Group ks summarised as follows:

P 2014

RME reillion RME millicn

Short-term employee benefits B 13
Post-employment benefits 1 1
9 14

Total reruneration is included in "personnel expenses” as disclosed in Note 10.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

41.3 Contributions to post-employment benefit plans
The Group participates in various defined contribution post-employment benefit plans organized
by municipal and provincial governments and a supplemental defined contribution pension plan
approved by the government for its employees, Further details of the Group®s post-employment
benefit plans are disclosed in Note 40,

41.4 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC
The Company Is ultimately comtrolled by the PRC government and the Group operates in an eccnomic
envirenment currently predominated by entities controlled, jointly contralled or significantly
influence by the PRC government [*government-related entities”).
Other than those transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow
subsidiaries and associate of the Group as disclosed above, the Group conducts business with other
government- related entities which include but are not limited to the following:
- Ponwer sales;
- 5ales and purchases of coal;
- Transportation services;
- Coamstruction work;
- Purchases of ancillary materials and spare parts;
- Ancillary and social services; and
= Financial services arrangements.
These transactions are conducted In the ordinary course of the Group's business on terms comparable
to those with other entities that are not government-related, The Group has established its pricing
policies in respect of sale of goods and provision of services, and approval process for purchases of

products and services. Such policies and approval process apply to all counter-parties regardless of
whether the counterparty is government-related or not.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

41.

42,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUELD:)

41.4 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC (Confinwed)

Having considered the potential for transactions to be impacted by related party relationships, the
Group’s buying, pricing strategy and approval processes, and what information would be necessary
for an understanding of the potential effect of the relationship on the financlal statements, the
Directors are of the opinion that the following transactions with other government -related entities

require disclosure:

Transactions with other government — related entities, including state-controlled banks in the PRC

205 2014
RAME mrillion RME milltan

(Restated)
Coal revenus 63,347 91,360
Pawer revenue 649,389 69,830
Transportation costs 10,427 13321
Interest income 448 528
Interest expenses (including amount capitalised) 5,696 5,907

Balances with other gavernment-related entities, including state-contralled banks in the PRC

3 Decembser 31 December
2015 2014
RME million RAE million

{Restated)
Accounts and bills receivable 16,606 17,439
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,396 1,878
Cash and time deposits at banks 43,233 37,213
Restricted bank deposits 4,611 6,71
Borrowings 59,567 54,547
Acerised expenses and other payables 2,735 4,534

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 24 March 2016, the Board of Directors proposed a final dividend of RMBG.32 per ordinary share totaling
RMEG, 365 million to the equity holders of the Company. Further details are disclosed In Mote 13.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

43. SUBSIDIARIES

Oooooooa

The Company's subsidiaries are unlisted. Detalls of the Company's material subsidiaries at the end of the

reporting period are set out balfow:
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Far the year ended 31 December 2015

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
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3,084 1ai¢ o lectricity
Shoehung Reiway PR Limibid compaey REE, B2 il 8 5% Provisen of nsportation
Deyelopment n, it s
Shenta Tunchi FRC Limitesf cormpary R, TIE il 5 B Provision of tnsportatien
Ry 1o, b4 T
Shertna Hhiorghua Habawr PRC Limited cormpany AVEL 113 million M T Povsen of barbour
Adminisiration Co,, 184 #nd pert sarvicey
Sheshus hongral PRl Lirted cormpary FNES, 180 milion 5t 51 Provision of trngoriation
Srepping o, Ltd e
ShehiEaotiCompany PG Limétsd corvpary RNES, 137 e t 100 Coxi chemial
Coal (hemil o, Lid.
SherhuaRaiway AL Lirvited cocvgany VB, TN el " 100 Frovisien of trnsportation
Trangpotation Ca, id
Sherhea Finarce (o, kid PRl Lited company RNES, (00 milion b b Provison of firarsial evices
| “Srenbua Firanoe”]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Oooooooa

Flace of Froportion of ownership isteres
incorporation Typeof Particulars of and wating rights hedd iy
Rser of e subsidiary andogerstion legalenfity regitered capitl the Gioug Piesdpal atvites
1 Demsoen Ji Depmbe
s nu
% ¥
(rira Shenhua Overis Hongkong | Limited compary P, S0 il ! 18 Iepstmint haldng
Dewtlogment & iwestren
£a, i
Sherhia Mudtraly Aurdla Livted tormpary AT millien b i Coal mining and dewiopment;
Helding Py L. gensraticn and sie of
hiricty
Sherta Wigtemark fusrga Linvited tammpary AUDESE milien L] Fe& Coal mining and deveiopment;
Loal Ryl genaticnand
salsof wlciricly
FTGA MM Indariasia Pz Limited torpary 5083 mion M T Coal mining and developmant;
gensation and i of
gletricty
Sherta Baathen Ralbwey PR Limited tiempary FOGEET 0, 0 ey L] 1 Provision of trangortstion
g e, 184 L
[Tiagi] Finange teasa U2, 133 FRC Limited compary R, 00 maion ] = [Frowsion oFfnanclal
s ueyicey
Shertvs Tumeng PR Limitzd cormpary AVERDS million L1 4 Comprebenive utfization
Rescurons Destiopement & o irferior copt rescar
Unimtion [, 18d
Hurhou Powe (ot §) PRl Linited cormpary AVEN, 150 miion i = Generationand
sl od electricty
Treushan Powe foote 8] PRC Limited cerpany RUETS S miin 5 = Genwrationand
sale e ectriciy

The above table lists subsidiaries of the Group which, In the opinian of the Directors, principally affected
the results or assets of the Group, To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Mot

113 i addition o 15% squity miered held by the Comgary, the Compary™s witvdiory swmved 50% squity miterest in Saizhong Pover

Co, Lid

{ih Theer Compuamy clitained the comtrol over Dangahed Power throgh s rght U apposnt magor ity members of the bostd of diecions,

dhetadls of which are set out i Note 4.7,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
Summarized financlal information In respect of each of the Group®s subslidiaries that has material non-

controlling interests is set out below. The summarised financial information below represents amounts
before intragroup eliminations,

Proporion of oenership
Hae of nkeetand
isorporation vating fights heid by Profit slctated Kenureudatid
Maene of the sebsidiary and opeation non-contraling interests ter-con b olling interests niaerconitsoling intereits
e : e
W5 ril] bl ke Fiil+ o
% % Bl mifion HWE s R mEion RS ]
{Restated)
Sherwan Energy (o, PRE ] & 5 45 m i1t
Sharhia Thunge's Eangy PRC L (4] 55 {5 137 KT
i
Sherihia Baoriie ey PR i (5] in L] 185 158
Wkintrial o, 14d
Bkt Cuchul Cinglang M ] & W5 ¥ ] {1 158
Fower Lo, 134
Dirg e Fomer FRe 5 ] 55 L L] LR
Shanhia Sichuan Eneagy PR 1] ] n i 1588 145
o,
Shuthuarg Rsdwsy PR i7 ) e ian {HE £ 13
Dewelcomint (o, Ltdl
Sherhua Morghal P L} 5] ] L] L] i
Sipping o, Ld
Guznggong Guchia Yo ian PRC i F i L 1] L%
Tosraes Powr g, Lrd
Shechua Hudeghua Barbour, P n £ | 15 57 FLi LHE
Adrinistration {p,, L8
Shertid Guokul PRC 1] | 18 1] ER L2
Intemational Fowes Ca, 1id
Tregang Gushia Breneng PRl i ] 30 LEL 8 b
Fower Cenerttion (o, Lid
Inivicuafy immater il schediaries wilh L1 4.5
rareoanrling e
.51 WAl
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Stehia Thunige'et Eneryy Shetibiia Baorinik: Eretryry Hebel Gochesa Cangdong

i_wunfm_gj _Ee_\.,ll_  fald - H.n-lilco?i._ﬂ. Poswer o, L.
HDecomber  310ecmber 3 Decmben 3 Deoevber i Decoeder 3 Deoimber 3 Devenber 3 Deterber
N5 ol i oM s | Hol5 o]

Fifmiion  Mifo@e MiaSe  Misdw  WaSe  SfaSe MmSe s

Clorerd amets R M LT BNE LI 14 e 13
Nereourment 2wty {rEEr ik B B8 455 LT (5] B
Cumend fizhfities EL] 1R 565 LN 187 LHE EFL 1
Noevemet Hablitin 10 £l m ur 5] 14 il i
Eauity [ ¥ B 11453 4% £ 3 305
Vear ended 31 Dacermber Ve ended 3 Decernbey Year ended 3 Decembe Yeaz ended 31 December:
] Hu itk X ki o s ot
FMinEen  Made Mefon MfsSe AmBe Ao ek  SifeSio
Hevrue S L L] 1013 m im 1K &8
Fxp!fﬁ-d 4 3.335— 784 B il -I!'“'i L‘!‘H !-.;"ﬂ

Prafit ared ot comprehanaive
e for e pear 12 B L1 1847 2] i % 1482

Diigiderid pald o ran-omboling
s - . - - ) 4z n m

Kot cath ieflow foutllow] fram

cparating aciili 13 1435 % L35 o {153 1] 1.5
Red cash [entflomn} inflow from

g Kivii {147 (e i) [£,548) (= iyl ] i
Kot cash [ont i) infiow freen

franng adisites i) 13 il 1 (] " 12 138
N cash (et fiow] inflow it ] il % 4 {18 2 )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Shechu Schuan Shiachisn Rabsay Shenbass Fonghal
 DingthouPrees  Eoergy o, LY,  Development G, L8 Shigping Co, L1d
HOeombe  NDeerber  MDeambms  31Detwrber 3 Docowber 31 Dpacber M Deowber 30 Dearber

it b s 2 s b7 315 au

Fifmiion  Mifo@e MiaSe  Misdw  WaSe  SfaSe MmSe s

Clorerd amets i 7 L] ik 1A% LT LA 1
Nervgrrent amets 554 L) 415 4 B T A8 T8
Coment lizhiities 1M Lisl | 148 nsn 435 -t} 1.5
Norrcament Habiitita L1 m 151 1\ m bl ] 1= L]
Totalnguity 1% im 1M inm .00 i 1) T
Vear ended 31 Dacermber Ve ended 3 Decernbey Year ended 3 Decembe Yeaz ended 31 December:
] Finl itk X S o 18 ot
PiinBon  SeSe Malo SfeSe MaSe SicSe Made SiaSeo
Hevrue A Lis) 15 1588 1% 1881 g i
b LI T U T (I - S (I |- N NN
Prafit ared ot comprehanaive
e for e pear %7 i L] 18 SiB AT % HT
Diigiderid pald o ran-omboling
s b ar 1 i 16l Ti S
Kot cath inflow from coerating
ativies 18} 1147 L] % L im LI 5
ot cah [t} ieflows fromt
Iesting aciviig {2 [54) {14 it (L] b ] 4 {2335
Nt cash [entlenw) irlhow fraen
firnaring adintie {385} (173 () {1m 453 (L5 5] 14
Hiex cash ieflow foutfiow] - - a7 v i) i 5 (%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUELD)

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

43. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Gusnpdong Guchua Yuedian  Shenbiaa Haanghvaa Harbour Shen g G Thejiznng Guahua Theneng
}l’i‘nhﬂtﬁlﬂ._ mmmm wm_&ull Powe: Gemeration (o, (b,
HDecomber  310ecmber 3 Decmben 3 Deoevber i Decoeder 3 Deoimber 3 Devenber 3 Deterber
N5 ol i oM s | Hol5 b
FMimin  Fifedw ale Bfcse MWebBe SiaSco BoSae  SissSo
Clorerd amets LIk 158 165 13 16T 37 L& o
N Cmet 2t el 1888 W 354 16,188 i 1Bed 57 wany
Corent labfities A1 5558 164 14 g L1171 11 L5
Norrcurment Habiia n Ll 56 45 2 LB 156 b
Tetal gty 1 YL 19 EAE] L 1084 b1 1) I
Ve ended 3 Decernbey Year ended 3 Decembe Yeaz ended 31 December:
i s Hu ki o s 2y
PiinBon  SeSe Malo SfeSe MaSe SicSe Made SiaSeo
Reveru Tan 455 1% i W 1256 1175 i
Eipere L N I R R R (N
Prafit ared ot comprehanaive
e f ey Ll 1 50 i o 1485 158 140
Diigiderid pald o ran-omboling
e " 8 5 - 15 5 [ T
Kot cath inflow from coerating
ativies 15 1 H 1,35 1,350 4 i 0 145
Riet cash (it Flow) reflow from
Imesting acivitig {234} 382 143 15 WM 3H] Fe] {1
Ket cash (otfionw] rflow from
Firaning adtvities i [, 355 {2830 4 (i3 (2453 i} ]
Hiex cash ieflow foutfiow] i {3 il {5 & m - 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

44. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

11 December 31 December
2015 2014
NOTES RME million RMB million
HNon-curent assets
Property, plant and equipment 55,404 G5, 756
Construction in progress 3,469 9,408
Intangible asets 1,780 127
Investments in subsidiaries 127,264 115,497
Investments in associates 1,065 1,065
Avallable-for-sale investments 1.647 1,647
Other non-curment assets 31,796 50,539
Lease prepayments 3,345 2,728
Deferred tax assets 58 -
Total non-current assets 225,728 236,767
Current assets
Inventories 4,436 5416
Accounts and bills receivable 19,385 16,131
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 64,923 55,704
Restricted bank deposits 4% 267
Time deposits with original maturity over three
months 4,500 10,480
Cash and cash eguivalents 20414 25,448
Total current assets 114,307 113,445
Current liabilites
Borrowings 9,038 14,246
Shart-term debenture 4,998 9,994
Accounts and bills payable 8,693 10,297
Accrued expenses and other payables 57,364 52,806
Current portion of long-term liabilities 200 236
Income tax payable 630 835
Total curvent liabilities 80,923 88,414
Net carrent assets 38,384 25,032
Total assets less asrent labilities 264,112 261,799
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

44. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

11 December 31 December
2015 2014
NOTES RME million RMB million

Non-curent liabllites
Borrowings 3872 4,008
Medium-term notes 24,955 24,933
Leng-term liabilities 1,115 1,150
Azcrued reclamation obligations 1,156 1,106
Dreferred tax liahilities = 265
Total non-current liabilities 1,008 3462
Nt assets 233,014 230,337

Equity
Share capital 35 14,890 19,550
Reserves 213,124 210,447
Total equity 233,014 230,337
Share Statutory Capital and Retaimed

premium reserves  other reseres eAMinNgs Total
AME million RME million RME million RME millian AME million
At 1 January 2014 85,001 13,838 1.628 111,885 212,230
Profit for the year - - - 16,164 16,164

Total comprehensive

income for the year = - - 16,164 16,164
Dividend declared

(Nete 13) - - - (18,100) (18,100
Appropriation of

maintenance and

production funds - 4,701 - {4,701} £
Wtilisation of

maintenance and

production funds - 13.991) - 3,991 -
Others - - 53 - 53

At 31 December 2014 85,001 14,548 1.681 109,219 210,447

228 I China SHenhua Energy Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

44. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Share Statutory Capital and Retained
paremyium reserves  other reserves earnings Total
RME million RAMB million RAEB millian RME million RMB million
Profit for the year - - - 17,355 17,355
Total comprehensive
incame for the year 17,395 17,395
Dividend declared
(Nota 13] - = - (14,718) (14,718)
Approgriation of
malntenance and
production funds = 4,281 = {4,281} =
Utilisation of
maintenance and
production funds = 12,840) - 2,840 -
At 31 December 2015 85,001 15,987 1,681 110,455 213,124

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, the amount of retained earnings available for
distribution to equity holders of the Company Is the lower of the amount determined In accordance with
the China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and the amount determined in accordance with
IFRSs after the appropriation o reserves a5 detalled in Note (i) 1o the consolidated statement of changes in
equity.

At 21 December 2015, the aggregate amount of retained eamings determined In accordance with the China
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises available for distribution 1o equity holders of the Company
was RMB104,552 million (2014: RMB103.614 million).

2015 Annual feport | 229

297/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

Ogoooood
@
)
- - - -39.4
IFRS IFRS
@
@
IFRS IFRS 10
IFRS
1AS
28
22
18
18 IFRS

298/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
16
24
18
'
IFRS IFRS 10
3
IAS 28
3
22
3
16
@
IFRS IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 10

IAS 28

299/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

22
IFRS
€)
IFRS IFRS 3
(a
(b
IFRS
2013 9 22 2015 4 1

IFRS

300/322



“)
IFRS IFRS 12
(a
(b
(c
(d
22
®)
IFRS IFRS 3
21
IFRS
@
IFRS IAS 32 IAS 39
2013 9 21
()

IFRS

301/322

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

2015 4 1



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

ooooooo
©
IFRS
IFRS
(d)
IFRS IAS 36
20
(©)
IFRS 1AS 39
( )
IAS 39

302/322



10

a)
b)

b)

IFRS

Q)

IFRS IAS 39

10

303/322

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

ooooooo
@
IFRS IAS 39
10
)
IFRS IFRS 7
@
(b)
10 19
(10)
IFRS IFRS 13 IFRS
IFRS 13
IFRS 13 3

10

1D

304/322



@

IFRS IAS 36

20

Q)

IFRS IAS 39

305/322

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn



10

(12)

IFRS IAS 32

19

(13)

IFRS IFRS 2

(a

¢

306/322

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

IFRS
14
IFRS IAS 38
(15)
(a
IFRS IAS 16
JICPA 81
24
(b
IFRS IAS 16
(16)
IFRS IAS 20
(a

(b

307/322



@an

IFRS

18

(18)

IFRS

IAS 39
IAS 37

IAS 18

308/322

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

IAS



(19)

(a
IFRS

¢
IFRS

(c
IFRS

(20)

IFRS

IAS 12

JICPA 66

IAS 1

IAS 12

JICPA 6

IAS 17

13

75
90

309/322

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

300
)]
IFRS IFRS 5
IFRS
(22)
IFRS IAS 23
JICPA
3
IFRS 1AS 32
(24)
IFRS 1As 1

IAS 1

310/322



22

311/322

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37
11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55
12.34 12.65 15.79 17.18 19.40
12.33 13.69 17.31 19.47 18.56
100
2015 12 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016
19.26 18.52 18.48 17.52 17.42 16.86
18.55 17.81 17.15 17.18 16.69 16.42
18.87 18.01 17.61 17.35 16.94 16.67
100
15.82 2016 21
100
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in The People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shenhua Energy Company Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 151 to 234, which comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Directors' Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors of the Company determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2014, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20 March 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in The People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shenhua Energy Company
Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group”) set out on
pages 138 to 229, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2015, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
aswell asevaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2015, and of its financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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